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MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED

"ACCOUNTS DEPARTMENT"
" Lum Jingshai", Short Round Road, Shillong - 79300f

Phone No :::: 0364 - 2$na5l5 3rs F.rx No. :::: 0364 - 2JgayW
No. ACT/COMP/IVIeEC L-BOND S 12019 -20 I 402 I 13 14fr Novemuei zotg.

To,
The Sr. General Manager
Listing Compliances
BSE Limited
24tt Floor, P.f. Towers
Dala Street, Mumbai - 400001

Subject: Half yearly Accounts as on 30.09.2019 along with Limited Review Report in
compliance of Regulation 52(1) and 52( ) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015
Ref: MeECL Bonds issued vide ISIN: INE760107011 (BSE Code: 958831) and ISIN:
INE760107029 (BSE code: 958968).

Sir/Madam,

In compliance of Regulation 52(1) and 52(a) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20L5, please find enclosed
the half yearly annual accounts (Consolidated) of the Company as on 30th September, 2019
approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 14th November,2019 along with
the Limited Review Report of the Statutory Auditor of the Company.

It is requested to take the above on record.

Encl: Half yearly accounts as on 30.09.2019 along with Limited Review Report

Thanking Yog,
^- / . -\
Yxo \

B.P. Singh \ I
Chief Financial 0ffiCer
Compliance Officer
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'1lrc llo:wl o[Dircctors
Mughlltya lincrgy Corporation Ltd
ItqlrlOllicc: l-unfingshai, Short Round Road, Shillong
Ivlcg,f rr rlirl,l-793(X) I

[)car Sirs.

llc:l,inritctl llcvicrv ltcport of thc un:rutlited Consolidatetl Financial Results for the half yearly ended 30th
Scpl cnr bcr ,2(119,

Wc lravc rcvicwcd thc acconrpanying Statement of unauditeclConsolidated FinancialResults of Meghalaya
lincrgy Corporation [-td. ("the Parent") and its subsidiaries, (collectively refened to as "the Group") and
its sharc ol'thc net profit/(loss) altcr tax and total comprehensive inconre / loss of its subsidiaries [or the
quartcr cncled September 30,2019 ("the Statement"), attached herewith, being submitted by the Parent
pursuant to thc requircment of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,
2015 ('lhc Regulation') as amencled. Attention is drarvn to the fact that the consolidated figures for the

corrcsponding half l,carly encled September 30,2018 is not reported in these unaudited consolidated
firrancial rcsults and have not been sub.iect to review.

'l'his Statcmcnt, which is the responsibility of the Parent's Management and approved by

thc parcnt's Board of Dircctors, has bcen cornpiled from the related interim consolidated

Iinancial results / intcrim consolidated financial infoLrlatiott which has been prepared in

accolclturce with the recognition ancl nleasurement principles laid down in Indian

Accourting Standard 34 "lnterim Financial Reporting" ("lnd AS 34"), prescribed under

Scction 133 ol'the Companies Act, 2013, and other accounting principles generally

acccpted in India. Our responsibility is to issue a report on the Statement based on our

rcvicw.

c

o

Managenren{. is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of this intcrim

tinancial irrfonnation in accordance with applicable Indian Accounting standards and

othcr accounting procedure and policies . Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on

interirn [inancial information based on our review

uctcd our revierv of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review:i
4 ,pond

nt (SRE) 2410. "Revicw of lnterim Financial Information perlbrmed by the
,ndcnt Auditor ol'the Entitl"'. issued by thc Institute ol'Chartered Accountants of
'fhis Standard requires'that rve plan and perform the review to obtain moderate

. .+ssufancc as to
Scanned with
CamScanner

whethcr the Statement is free of material misstatcment. A n:vierv is limitcd
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prirtraril,r to inclr-rirics ol'companl' pcrsonncl md uralytical proccdruc applicd to linzurcial clttta aurd

rJrus pnortdes less assuarlce tlmn iur audit. \\/e have not perlonrred an atrdit and, accordingly. wc dr:

not express an aurdit opinion.

l'his Statenrent includes lhe results of thc follorving entitics: -

Parent Cornpan)':

. Meghalal'a Encrgy, Corporation Ltd

Subsidiaries:

o Meghalava Pos,er Transmission Corporation Ltd
. ltle*shalal'a Pou'er Generation Corporation Ltd
o iUeghalaya Porver Distribution Corporation Ltd

Based on our revierv conducted as above, nothing has come to onr attention that causes us to
believe that the accompanying statement prepared in accordance with applicable Indian

Accounting Standards specified urder section 133 of tlie Companies Act, 2013 as atuended,

read u'ith relevant rules issued there under and other recognized accourrting practices and

policies has not disclosed the irfonrration recluired to be disclosed in terms of the SEBI
(Lisring Obligations and Disclosrur Requirenrents) Regrrlatiors, 2015, including the mzuurer in
rvhich it is to be disclosed, or that it contairs my material misstatement.

Enwlmsis on ntatter noragranh

A) The consolidoted unautlitedlitwnckil rasufts includes the interimJirturtcial infornntion of above

lhree subsidiuries wlticlt have not been revietted bJ,their uuditors ,

B) Correspotrding previorc periodfigures is trot reported in the wnudited Financial Stolenrcnt (Oar
conclusiort is not nndifieil in respect of tltb tnutter)

- The consolidated unaudited financial results includes the interim financial statements/ financial

information/ financial resnlts of three subsidiaries (as mentioned above) rvhich have not been

reviewedlaudited by their auditors, rvhose interim financial statements/ financial information/

Iinancial rcsults standalone (lvithout adjusting the inter group company transaction ) reflect total

assers of Rs 787558.48 Lakhs as at 30 september,20l9 and total revenue of Rs72732.29 Lakhs ,

total net loss after tax of Rs. 15897.94 Lakhs and total comprehensive loss of Rs. 15897.94

I",akhs fbr the half yearly ended 30 September.20l9 and cash flows (net) of Rs.34387.50 Lakhs for
the period fronr Ist r\pril.20l9 to-30 september,2019 as considered in the consolidated unaudited

linancial results. Wc have not revierved these interirn financial statements / financial information /
linancial results w'hich lbrrns rnaterial part ol'this group.

Our conclusion on the Statement is modified in respect of the this matter

For AMIT HEMRAI IAIN & ASSOCIATES.

ACCOUNTANTS)

AMIT 

'AIN

(

(Partner)
M.No.: 067870
FRN;325285E

U Dl N : 19051870AA,rAACU 1143

Place: Guwahati
Date:14.L1,2O19
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MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3OTH SEPTEMBER,20lg

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Enrichwell N

IN

7

,1

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN:07499387

tf

\\$sYr,
H".e, Si"-licnf
Date: 1tl rr lu t7

Bishwanath Prasad Singh
Chief Financial Officer

Particulars Note No.
As at

30th September,2019
As at

31st March,2019
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment
Capital Work-in-progress
Financial Assets-

(i) Investnents
(ii) Other

Other Non Current Assets

2

3

a (a)

4 (b)

5

407.01

7.57

2,722.67

2,00,243.87

7,52,230.75
207,028.67
1,36,150.41,

408.98

199.15

6,136.01,
Total Non-Current Assets 3,8L,472.42 3,49,923.76

Current Assets

Inventories
Financial Assets-

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank Balances other than cash and

cash equivalents
(iv) Loan to Staff
(v) Others

Current Tax Assets

Other current assets

7 (a)

7b)
7 (c)

7 (d)
7 (e)

8

9

6

58,457.77

3,599.22

1.6,326.37

8.22

77,66s.07

72.44

3,782.50

6,025.68

79.65

83,976.59

71..23

2,631.78

3,420.28

11,,891,.69

s9,135.81

9,823.48

Total Current Assets 7,65,336.63 1,70,970.52

TOTAL ASSETS 5,46,749.05 5,20,E93.58

EQUITYAND LIABILITIES
EOUITY
Equity Share Capital
Other EquiW 11

10 2,03,349.86
(2,40,703.13\

2,03,349.86
(2,38,967.49)

(37,353.2n (35,611.63)

Total Equity (37,3*.2n (3s,511.53)

12

13

74

1,,71,,651,.75

1.,01.,304.64

836.87

1,,47,447.97

80,693.34

836.87

LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities-

(i) Borrowings
Deferred Revenue
Deferred Tax Liabilities

2,73,793.26 2,28,97E.7ETotal Non-Current Liabilities

711..27

1,,12,032.49

7,98,563.79

2,608.52

(s,047.92)
7,440.92

771,.43

1,11,588.65

2,06,324.94

5,783.59

1,199.60

1,918.9't

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities-

(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables
(iii) Other financial liabilities

Provisions
Current Tax Liabilities
Other current liabilities
Deferred Revenue

1s (a)

1s (b)

1s(c)

1,6

77

18

79

3,10,309.06 3,27,527,12Total Current Liabilities
5,M,702.32 5,50505.30Total Liabilities
5,46,749.05 5,20,893.68TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH SEPTEMBE& 2019

Amounts in

Incomes
Revenue From Operations
Other Income
Prior Period Incomes

20

27

22

49,151.66

7,312.75

89,662.54

11,959.30

Total Income 50,49.47 1,01,62O.U
Expenses
SLDC (State Load Dispatch Centre) Charges
Power Purchase Cost
Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Prior period expenses

Total

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

31.,986.41.

9,762.00

73,765.54

6,740.87

2,756.02

53,810.M

60,099.04

31.,709.1,0

24,025.79

14,712.95

3,5U.92

7,y,117.80

30

Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax
Exceptional Items

('t3,y6.421
e.u3)

Prof it/(loss) bef ore tax
Tax Expense

(i) Current tax
(ii) Deferred tax 31

(73,y6.42)

Profit (loss) for the year (13,y6.421 (3Zsoo.81)

Other Comprehensive lncome
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

A (ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be

r?classified to profit or loss
B (i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
p (ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to

irofit or loss

(1,3,A5.42) (32s00.81)TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE
PEIIIOD

(0.66)

(0.66)

(1.06)

(2.et)

Earnings per equity share -

(i) Basic
(ii) Diluted

For and on behalf of the Board

(32,490.96)

(32,500.781

0.03

\\t
2

'1\ tt
Shri Enrichwell Nongrum

Chairman-cum-Managing Director
DIN:07499387

Place: 9rt+rcta rt(,
r:ate 14111lZop

$\D(\\ \
Bishwanath Prasad Singh \

Chief Financial Officer



A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Adiushnents for:
Depreciation and Amortization
Amortization of Grants
Provisions

Interest Income

Finance Costs

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for increase/decrease in:

Inventories
Trade Receivables

Bank Balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Loan to Staff

Other current assets

Other Financial Assets

Current Tax Assets

Trade Payables

Other financial liabilities
Other current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

Net Cash from Operating Activities

B. CASH FLOW FROM INIVESTING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of PPE

Investment in CWIP
Investment

Other Financial Assets

Other Non Current Assets

Interest income

'Net Cash from Investing Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTryITIES
Proceeds from Equity Share Capital Pending allotment
Non Current Borrowings
Deferred Revenue

Finance Costs

Net Cash from Financing Activities
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

Opening balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Closing balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

Consisting of:

Balances with Banks

Cash on hand

Cash Imprest with Staff

Overdraft

(28,s90.82)

(13,346.42)

6,740.87

43.87

(16,079.74)

r.97
197.48

3,473.34

212.40

(38,018.04)

3,753.22

209.01

236.99

0.00

(3,77s.0n

(212.40)

13,165.54

3,172.5t

(2,605.47\

678.54

(4,434.68\

7t.43
(ss}.72)

6,251..58

(1.21)

M3.U
(25,369.29)

(6,247.52)

77,6M.78

30,355.37

20,133.46

(1,709.00)

60,3U.67

(6,n4.26)
9,823.48

3,599.22

(32,W.78)

2,22r.97

(s,057.68)

(28,4s8.10)

(100.48)

(133.0e)

(3,002.0s)

47.%
(35,303.82)

9,37t.07

207.76

244.65

0.00

14,7t2.95

(260e.s8)

(2,881.96)

(M7.s6)

24,025.79

298.85

(2M.11)
2,767.48

796.90

5.84

(1,s87.43)

t22.77

(28.e1)

28,004.42

(24,661,.22)

Q,w.sn

943.01

20,590.27

35,326.57

(n,036.4n

35,823.3E

L743.il
7,079.94

9,823.4E

MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH SEPTEMBER" 2019

For and on behalf of the Board

Shri Enrichwell
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

DIN:07499387

tn

u\lf

sq,\N
Place:

Date:

Bishwanath Prasad Singh

Chief Financial Officer
Shillong
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MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH,2019

ln

in Lakhs)

B. Other (Amounts in Lakhs

Balance as at 1st Aprll, 2019 2,03,349.86

Additions during the period 01,.04.19

to 30.09.19:

Allotrnent of EquiW Shares (0.00)

Balance as at 30th September, 2019 2,03,y9.96

Balance as at 1st April, 2018 2,00,4J]0.67

Additions during the Financial Year
20t7-18:
Allotrnent of Eouitv Shares 2,909."t9

Balance as at 31st Marclu 2019 2,03,349.86

(2,55,988.22)

(2A3,&1.80)
(13,346.42)

(2,38,961.491

(13,y6.421

(2,52,307.91)

77,6M.78

to Equity Share Capital

as at 30th September, 2019

4,680.32

162Es.10

as at lst April,2079
(Profit/Loss) during the year

Year

made

4,680.32

11.,604.78

Comprehensive Income
Comprehensive lncome

(2,56,988.22) (2,40,703.73)



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2019

B. Other

For and on behalf of the Board

(Amounts in Lakhs)

..tll\ llI
7

Shri Enrichwell
Chairman-cum-Managing Director

DIN:07499387

(.r il'q
Bishwanath frasia Singtr '
Chief Financial OfficerPlace: Shillong

Date:

6,U6.47

943.04
(2,909.19\

6,&6.47

(2,%,995.A1

943.M
(2,909.191

(2,M,494.531

(32,500.80)

as at lst April 2018

Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive Income

to Equity Share Capital

during the year

Year

made

2079as at 31st 4,680.32 (2,43,Ul.801 (2,38,967.491

ffi
(2,11,141.00)l

(32,s00.80) 

|

(243,641.80)l



Note: - l Gtoup Information and Signilicant Accounting Policies

A. Gtoup Corpotate Information of reporting entity

Group consist of Meghalaya Enetgy Cotpotation Ltd (MeECL) which is a Government Company,

wholly owned by the Government of Meghalaya, incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013 in the

year 2009 and inherited its business from the erswhile Meghalaya State Electricity Board (IvIeSEB) in
the year 2010 and its wholly owned three subsidiary Companies namely, Meghalaya Power Generation
Corpotation Ltd, Meghalaya Power Ttansmission Corporation Ltd and Meghalaya Power Distribution
Corporation Ltd responsible for Generation, Transmission and Distribution of Electricity respectively

throughout the State as State Uulities.

B. Basis of pteparation and presentation

Statement of Compliance
These Group consolidated financial statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015 and subsequent amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent notified and

applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 201.3, and the provisions of the Electricity Act,
2003 to the extent applicable.

ii. Basis of Measurement
These Gtoup consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accounting principles of going
concem on acctual basis of accounting, under historical cost convention except for certain financial

instruments which are measured at fair value.

iii. Functional and ptesentation cuttency
These Group consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the

Group's functional crurency. AII financial information presented INR has been tounded to nearest lakh

(upto rwo decimal) except as stated otherwise.

iv. Curtent and non-cuttent classification
The Group's presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-current

classification.

a'1 An asset is current when it is:

o Expected to be realDed or intended to be sold or consumed in normal opetating cycle;

o Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

o Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; ot

o Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted ftom being exchanged or used to setde a Iiability for at

least fwelve months after the reporung period.

All othet assets are classified as non-cuffent

b) A liability is cwrent when:

o It is expected to be setded in normal operating cycle;

5lPage



1.

o It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

r It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or
e There is no unconditional tight to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after

the reponing period.

All othet liabilities are classified as non-current.

v. Use of estimates and iudgment
The ptesentation of Group consolidated financial statements requires certain estimate s and
assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities on
the date of financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Estimates and judgments are evaluated on regulat intervals. They are based on historical factors
and include expectations of funrre events that may have a financial impact on the Group and ate
believed to be reasonable under the present citcumstances. Any differences between actual results and
estimates are recognized in the period in which the actual results are known, ascertained or materialized.

C. Significantaccountingpolicies
A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the Group consolidated

financial statements are as given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistendy to all
periods presented in the Group consolidated financial statements.

Basis of consolidation
The financial statements of subsidiary companies are drawn up to the sarne reporting date as of the
Company for the purpose of consolidation.

Subsidiaries
Subsidiades arc all entities over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the
Group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable retums from its involvement with the entity and has the
abiJity to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries
are firlly consolidated from the date on which control is acquired by the Group. They are

deconso]idated from the date that control ceases.

The Group combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding
together like items of assets, habilitres, equity, income and expenses. Intercompany transactions,
balances and unrealised garns on ttansactions between Group companies ate eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction ptovides evidence of an impaitment of the transferted
asset. Accounting policies of subsidraries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency
with the policies adopted by the Group.

Changes in the Group's equity interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a loss of control are

accounted for as equity transactions.

2. Ptoperty, plant and equipment
2,1 Initial tecognition and measurement

The Group has adopted cost model of recognition under Ind AS 16 to measure the Property, Plant and

Equipment. Consequendy, all the items of properly, plant and equipment are carried at cost less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses if any. Cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
opetadng in the manner intended by management.

SlPage



Property, Plant and Equipment acquted as replacement of the existing assets/ component are

capitalized and its cortesponding replaced assets/ component removed/ retired from active use are

derecognized.

Property, Plant and Eqrripment of the transfered undertaking of erstwhile Meghalaya State Electricity

Board @IeSEB) are stated as specified in notification No.POWER-79/2009/290 dated 31st March
2010 issued by the Government of Meghalaya noti$ring "The Meghalaya Power Sector Reforms

Transfer Scheme 2070," as amended.

In case of Property, Plant and Equipment for new projects, extensions, renovation or modernizaion,
the related expenses and interest costs up to the date of commissioning, attdbutable to t}re same, are

capitalised.

On transition to Ind AS, the Group had elected during the Financial Year 2076-17 to continue with the

carryingvalue of its ptoperty, plant and equipment recognized as at 1" of April,2015 measured as per

the previous GAAP and used that carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and

equipment for futtherance of recognition and presentation thereon.

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in

the cost of the tespective asset if the recogrution criteria for a provision are met.

2.2 Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is

probable that futute economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and

the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and eqt,iFrment is recognized in the catrying

amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day serrricing of
property, plant and equipment are recognized in profit ot loss as incurred.

2.3 Derecognition
Property, plant and equipment are derecognized when no future economic benefits ate expected from

their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and

equipment are determined by companng the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

2.4 Spare parts

Spares parts procured along with the Plant & Machinery or subsequendy which meets the recognition

criteria of Property, Plant and Equipment are capitalised and added in the carrytng amount of such

item. The caffytng amount of spare patts that ate replaced is detecognized when no future economic

benefits are expected from their use or upon disposal. Other machinery sPares ate treated as "stores &
spares" forming part of the inventory.

Inventories earmarked for Capital Work-in-Progress acquired by the Central Store ate irutially

recogruzed at cost, computed as Ex-works price plus freight, insurances and applicable taxes.

7!Page



3

Issuance of inventories earmarked for Capital Work-in-Progress to underlying units or projects, is made
at an Issue Rate which is the approved tender or quotation rate apphcable as on the date of such issue.

In addition to the Issue Rate, the Central Store charges the concerned underlying unit @ 7.5% towards
storage and handling of inventory.

Investment properties:
Property that is held for long-term rental yrelds or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not
occupied by the Group, is classified as investment property. Investment property is measured initially at

its cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs. Subsequent

expenditure is capitalised to the asset's carrylng amount only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

An investment Ptoperty is derecognised upon disposal ot when the investment property is petmanendy
withdrawn from its current use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the property (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal ptoceeds and the carrylng amount of the asset) is included in profit or loss in the period in
which the property is derecognised. Investment properties, other than free hold land, are depreciated

using straight line method over their estimated useful lives.

4. Intangible assets and intangible assets undet development

An intangible asset is recognised if and only if it is probable that the expected funre economic benefits

that are attributable to the asset will flow to the Group and the cost of the asset can be measured

reliably.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group, wtuch have firute useful lives, are recognised at cost.

Subsequent measurement is done at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impaitment
losses. Cost includes any ditecdy attributable incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for
its intended use.Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitahzations under intangible assets ate

carried as intangible assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

Capital wotk-in-progress
Cost of materials consumed, erection charges and the incidental expenses incurred for a project or
capital asset, pending for capitalizaion is shown as Capital Work-in-Progtess (CWIP) till the

capitaLzaion of the concerned project or asset.

In case of Capital Work-in-Progress (CWP), for works agarnst deposits or works contracts, where the

final setdement of bills with contractors are yet to be effected, capitalization is done on provisional

basis subject to necessary adjustments in the year of final setdement.

Claims for price vatiation or exchange rate variation in case of capital contracts are accounted for on

acceptance thereof by the Group.

The costs incurred and revenues genetated during the Trial Run Stages of Projects of Power Stations

are capitdszed.The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any

other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be

capable of operaung in the manner intended by management and borrowing costs.

5
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Cost incutted in Investigation, Research and Surveys have been shown under the line item Capital
Wotk-in-Progtess, as they are converted into the same on successful completion of the concemed
invesugation, reseatch andfor survey, which primadly petain to long-term envisaged projects. If,
however, on conduct of such investigation, research andf or survey, the project envisioned is found to
be not viable, then the Gtoup follows a process of systematically writing off the cost so incured over
an ascertained petiod of time.

A portion of overhead expenses of Corpotate Office and Site Office determined on rational basis is

allocated to the project, pro-rata to therr capital expenditure for the teporting period and the same are
apportioned to respective Capital Work-in-Progress (CWIP) accounts on the basis of accretion thereto.

D epre c iatio n f amo rization
The rates of depteciation or amortization and estimated useful life thereon as prescribed by central
elecricity regularity commission (CERC) for the puqpose of tariff are being followed by the Group.

With effect from 1 April 2014, Schedule II of the Companies Act, 201.3 has been notified and in
accordance with part B of schedule II, the rate or useful life given in CERC regulation are applied for
computing depteciation on assets. However, in case of assets where no useful life is prescribed in
CERC regulations, the usefi.rl life and residual value as given in part C of Schedule II of the companies
Act,2073 is followed.

In line with the above point, computer softwares and other selective intangible assets, if any, are treated

under Properry, Plant and Equipment and depreciated thereby as per CERC noffns.

Major overhaul and inspecuon costs which have been capitalised are depreciated over the period until
the next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/overhaul, whichever is eadier.

Depreciation on the assets is charged on straight line method following the rates and methodology
notified by the CERC up to 90% of the origrnal cost of assets after taking 700/o as residual value

referred below :-

Non- current A6set held for Sale

Group has classified a non-curtent asset (or drsposal group) as held for sale if its catrying amount will
be recovered principally through a sale transaction rathet than through continuing use. Gtoup has

7

Buildings 3.34o/o

Hydraulic Works 5.280h

3.340Others Civil Works

Plant and Machinery 5.28o/o

Lines and Cable Network 5.280h

Vehicles 6.330h

6.330/oFutniture and Fixtures

6.33%Office Equipment

Computer and Accessories 15.00%

glPage



8

measrred a nofl-crrffent asset (or disposal group) classified as held for sale at the lower of its carrying
amount and fair value less costs to sell.

Inventoties
The Group engaged in the business of generation, transmission and distribution of electncity and the

Inventories shown in the books of accounts are consumables.

Inventories of Operational and Maintenance Stock acquired by the Centrd Store are initially recognized
at cost, computed as Ex-works pdce plus freight, insurances and applicable taxes.

Issuance of Operational and Maintenance Stock to undedpng units is made at an Issue Rate which is

the approved tender or quotation rate applicable as on the date of such issue. In addiuon to the Issue

Rate, the Central Stote charges the concerned underlying unit @ 7.5% towards storage and handling of
inventory.

9. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction f exploraion/
development or erection of quali$ring assets are capitalizqd as part of cost of such asset until such time

the assets are substantially ready for theu intended use or till the time borrowing cost being rncured.

Qualifying assets ate assets which take a substantial period of trme to get ready for their intended use or
sale.

When the Group borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the

borrowing costs incurred are c pit^\zed. When Group borrows funds generally and uses them for the

purpose of obtaining a qualifpng asset, the capitahzaion of the borrowing costs is computed based on

the weighted average cost of general bortowing that are outstanding during the period and used for the

acquisition, construction/explorauon or erection of the qualiffing asset.

Capitahzaion of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to ptepare the

qualifying assets fot their intended uses are complete. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other

costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowrng of funds. Income earned on temporary

investment of the borrowings pendrng their expenditure on the qualifring assets is deducted from the

borrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they ate incurred.

10. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash-on-hand, cash-at-bank and liquid term

deposits(with an original marurity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), which are

subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

ll. Govemment grants
a) Government grants received arc rccogrttzed when there is reasonable assurance that Gtoup will

comply with the conditions associated with the gtant. Government Gtants are classified as capital

assets and revenue based on the nature of the gtant.
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b) Grants and Subsidies received for specific assets (property, plant and equipment) are disclosed as

'Grants and Subsidies' @efered Incomes) on the Liabilities side of the Balance Sheet as a separate

Iine item. They are amortized in proportion of depreciation on related assets (thereby, amortized

based on the expected lives o[ the related assets), and presented within 'Other Income.'

c) The telated assets herein pdmadly rrclude Plant and Equipment, Hydraulic Works, Lines and Cable

Netwotks. Theteby, since the rates of depreciation as prescribed by Centtal Electdcity Reguladty
Commission (CERC) for the purpose of tariff ate being followed by the Group, the same is being
used for amotizaion of such related assets as well.

d) The rate so arrived at is 5.280/o as per CERC guidelines for the related assets mentioned. In tandem
urith the operations of ptevious years, it has been observed that creation of assets against capital
grants teceived during the period generally take more than a year f.or completion. The same are

thereby booked under capital work-in-progress. Hence, grants and subsidies have been amortized at

5.28% of their opening balance for the reporting period.

e) Grants and Subsidies on Revenue Accounts are disclosed separately as Income in the Statement of
Profit & Loss.

72. Ptovisions, contingent liabilities and contingent asset

A ptovision is recognized when the Group has a present obligation G.grl or Constructive) as a result

of past event and it is ptobable that an outflow of resources will be required to setde the obligation in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.

Contingent liabilities ate not recognized but disclosed in Notes when the Gtoup has possible obligation

due to past events and existence of the obligation depends upon occurrence or non-occurrence of
future events not wholly within the control of the Group.

Contingent liabilities are assessed continuously to determine whether outflow of economic resoufces

have become probable. If the outflow becomes probable then relative ptovision is recognized in the

Gtoup consolidated financial statements.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be confltmed

only by the occurtence or non-occurrence of one ot more uncertain future events not wholly within the

control of the entity. Contingent assets are not recognised but drsclosed only when an inflow of
economic benefits is probable.

L3. Foreign culrency ttansactions
a) Items used in the financial statements of the Group are measured using the currency of the primary

economic environment rn which the enuty operates, i.e., the functional currency. The functional

and presentation currency for the Group is Indian Rupee (INR).

b) Foreign currency transactions,if any, are translated into the functional currency using the exchange

rates at the date of such transacdons.

c) The exchange difference arising out of transactions through foreign currencies are recognised in the

Statement of Profit & Loss.
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d) Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foteign cwrencies are translated at the functional
cutrency spot rates ofexchange at the repotting date.

14. Leases

Lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substanually all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership. A lease is classified as an operating lease if it does not transfer substantially all the
dsks and rewards incidental to ownership.

As a lessee

o Finance leases ate capitalised at the lease's inception date at lower of fair value of the leased

Property ot at the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding renal
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in borrowings or other financial liabilities as

apptopriate. Each lease payment is allocated between the liability and finance cost. The finance
cost is charged to the profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic
rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Operating lease payments are charged to the profit or loss on a sffaight-line basis over the lease
term.

As a lessor

Lease income from operating leases is recognized in income on a straight-line basis over the
Iease term ofrelevant lease.

a

a

a

15. Revenue from Opetations

The MeECL has been incorporated with the objectives of acting as a Holding company of the

Distribution, Generadon and Transmission utilities and for co-ordination and smooth functioning by

providrng ancillary services to the subsidiaries as defined in "The Meghalaya Power Sector Reforrns

Transfer Scheme 2070". With effect from 1st Apnl,2012, the activities of 'distribution of power',
'generation of power' and 'transmission of power' of the company have been transferred to the

respective subsidiaries, namely., Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited (MePGCL), the

Generation Utility, Meghalaya Power Transmission Corporation Limited (lt4ePTCL), the Ttansmission

Utiliry and Meghalaya Power Distdbuuon Colporarion Limited (Ir4ePDCL), the Distribution UtiJity,

respe crively.

Group's revenues atise ftom Generation, transmission and drstribution of power and other income.

Revenue is regulated and governed by the applicable MeSERC Tariff Regulations undet Electricity Act,

2003. Revenue from other income comprises interest from banks, employees, contractors etc.,

surcharge teceived from customers for delayed payments, sale of scrap, other miscellaneous income,

etc.

Revenue is measured based on the consideration that is specified in a contract with a customer ot is
expected to be received in exchange for the products or services and excludes amounts collected on

behalf of third patties. The Group recognises revenue when (or as) the performance obligation is

satisfied, which typically occurs when (or as) conuol over the products or services is ttansferred to a

customer.
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The incentives/disincentives are accounted for based on the norms notified/approved by the MeSERC

as Per principles enunciated in Ind AS 115. Rebates allowed to beneficiaries as eady payment incentives

are deducted ftom the amount of revenue.

Contract modifications are accounted for when additions, deletions or changes are approved either to
the conttact scoPe or contract price. The accounting for modifications of contracts involves assessing

whether the serwices added to an existing contract are distinct and whether the pdcing is at the

standalone selling price. Services added that arc not distinct are accounted for on a cumulative catch up

basis, while those that are distinct are accounted for prospectively, either as a separate contract, if the

additional services ate priced at the standalone selling price, or as a termination of the existing contract
and creation of a new contract if not priced at the standalone selling price.

a) Revenue from Sale of Power:

The Generation Utility is engaged in the business of generation of power as defined in "The
Meghalaya Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme 2070".It supplies the entirety of its generated
powet to Meghalaya Power Distriburion Corporation Limited (MePDCL).

Timing of Recognition and Measurement of Revenue: The revenue fot the above had been
determined as per tariff order passed by Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory Commission
(I\4SERC), up to the ptevious financial year.

b) Revenues of Transmission Utrliry:

The Transmission UtiJity is engaged in the business of transmission of powet as defined in "The
Meghalaya Powet Sector Refotms Transfer Scheme 201,0". It provides transmission serrices to

Meghalaya Power Distribuuon Colporation Limited (N,IePDCL) and other consumers as well. It
also charges Meghalaya Powet Generation Coqporation Umited for its operation in-sync with gnd

system through State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC) unit. Furthermore, State Load Dispatch

Centre (SLDC) Charges are charged from the Company too.

Timing of Recognition and Measurement of Revenue: The revenue for the above had been

determined in accordance wrth tariff orders awarded by Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory

Commission OdSERC), as applicable to the consumers.

.) Revenue from Distribution of Power:

The Distribution Utihry is engaged rn the business of distdbution of power as defined in "The

Meghalaya Powet Sector Refotms Transfer Scheme 2010"

Timing of Recognition and Measutement of Revenue: The revenue for the above had been

determined in accordance with tariff orders awarded by Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory

Commission O,{SERC), as apphcable to the consumets.

d) Othet Income:

i. Other operating revenues from consumets: Meter rents, Delayed Payment Charges, Rebates, etc

arc recognized on accrual basis, except other charges from consurners which are tecognized on

actual realisation basis.
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ii. Income from sale of scrap, fees, penalties and miscellaneous receipts are accounted for on the

basis of actual realisation,

iii. Intetest income on term deposit is recogrused, when no significant uncertainty as to measurability

or collectability exist, on a time proporrion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and

the applicable interest rate, using the effective interest rate method (E,IR).

iv. Profit on sale of mutual funds is accounted as per Ind AS 109.

v. Other incomes (unless mentioned above) are recognised on accrual basis except when ultimate

realisation of such incomes ate uncertain ot details are not readily available.

76. Expenditure

Group has classified expenses recognised in profit ot loss based on the nature of expense method.
Expenses shown under employee benefit costs (including allocation from the Holding Company-
Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited), depreciation, finance costs and other expenses are recognized
on accrual. The aforesaid expenses are disclosed as separate line items in the Group consolidated
financial statements as well.

Item of income or expenditure are disclosed separately if it exceeding one percent of the revenue from
opetations ot Rs. 10,00,000, whichever is higher,

17, Employee benefits
Employee benefits include inter alia wages and salaries, Genetal Ptovident Fund (GPF), gratuity,

pension, Contributory Pension Scheme (CPS), leave encashment and post-employment medical

benefits.

In accordance with "The Meghalaya Government Power Sector Reforms Transfer Scheme 2010," the

Group has all its employees on deputation from the Holding Company, i.e., Meghalaya Energy

Corporation Limited (MeECL).

o Defined contdbution plans

a) Provident Fund - The contribution to the same made at the level of the subsidiaries is transferred

to the Company. Thereafter, the said ttansferred contributions are deposited with the General

Provident Fund (GPF) Trust Account of the Company.

b) Contributorv Pension Scheme (CPS) - The contribution to the same made at the level of the

subsidiades is transferred to the Company. Thereaftet, the said transferted contributions ate

deposited with the Contributory Pension Scheme (CPS) Cell of the Company. The company has

over the years invested the same in financial instruments. In the current reporting period however,

it is undergoing the process of ftansferring the balances of the subscribers to the scheme to

Pension Fund Regu1atory and Development Authority ("FRDA). Settlements also are dealt with

accotdingly.

o Defined benefits plans

For defined benefit plans, the computation of the actual amount of pension and graruity payment is

based on the provisions of 'Meghalaya Civil Services Pension Rules' (as amended from time to time

by the State Government).
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a) Pension - The Iiability o[ pension is accounted on the basis of demand rarsed by Meghalaya

Energy Corporation Lrmrted Pension Cell. Thereafter, the demand so raised is settled by the said

Cell.

b) Gtatuity - The Lability of gratuity is accounted on the basis of demand raised by Meghalaya

Energy Colporation Limited Gratuity Cell. Thereafter, the demand so raised is settled by the said

Cell.

o Othet long-term employee benefits

Leave encashment at the end of the service period in which the employee renders the related service

is computed based on 'Leave Rules' adopted by Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (NIeECL).
The encashment of leave is given to the employees of the company on retirement. The company
accounts for leave encashment liability on the basis of demand raised against each such employee

based on the said computation method. Thereafter, the demand so raised is settled.

Short tetm obligations
Short term employee benefits obligauons aremeasured on an undiscounted basis andare expenses as

the related services are provided. A liability is tecognized for the amount expected to be paid under

short-term employee benefits if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation can be estimated

reliably.

18. Income tax
Income tax expense for the year represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax. Current tax
expenses is recognised in profit & Ioss except to the extent that it relates to items recognised directly in
othet comprehensive income or equity, in which case it is recogrused in OCI or equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable / receivable on the taxable income / loss fot the year calculated
using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets

and liabi.lities in the financial statements and the cortesponding amounts used for taxation pupose.

Deferred tax liabiJity is generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences.

Deferred tax asset is generally tecognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the assets can be utilized. The carrying amount of deferred tax asset is
reviewed at the end of each reporring period and reduced to the extent that it is no longet ptobable that
the related tax benefit will be reabzed.

Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that ate

recognized in othet comprehensive income or direcdy in equiry, in which case, the current and deferted
t^x are also recognized in other comptehensive income ot direcdy in equity tespectively.

19. Opetating segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operatrng segments used to present segment information ate

identified on the basis of internal reports used by the Group's Management to allocate resoruces to the

segments and assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Gtoup's 'Chief
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Operating Decision Maker' or 'CODM' wrthin the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for
intemal reporting purposes may evolve in connection with performance assessment measures put in
place.

The operating segments are the segments for which separate financial information is available and fot
which opetating profit or loss amounts are evaluated regulady by the executive management in deciding
how to allocate resources and in assessing performance.

20. Prior period errors
Matedal prior period(s) erors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for
the prior periods to the extent practicable along wrth change in basic and diluted earnings per share.

However, if the error telates to a period prior to the compatative period, opening balances of the assets,

liabilities and equity of the comparative period presented are restated.

21. Earnings per share

Basic eamings per equity share are computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity

shareholders of the Gtoup by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the

financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net ptofit or loss atftibutable to equity

shareholders of the Group by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving
basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have

been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

22. Cash flow statement
In the Cash Flow Statement, cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit or loss

before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted fot the effects of necessary adjustments. The net inflows

and/or outflows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Group are segregated based

on available information.

23. Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial

liabiJity or eqruty instrument of anothet entity

23.1 Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised when the Gtoup becomes a parly to the conttactual provisions of the

instrument and are initially recognised at fau value and directly attributable transaction costs towards

acquisition or issue of the financial asset are added to or deducted ftom the fair value on initial

recognition except for financial assets which are recognised at fait value through ptofit and loss.

Financial assets are classified as those measured at:

e Amortised cost, where the financial assets are held solely for collection of cash flows arising

from payments of principal and/or interest

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI), where the financial assets ate

held not only fot collection of cash flows aristng from payments of principal andf or interest

but also from the sale of such assets. Such assets are subsequently measured at FVOCI.

a

lSlPage



Fair value through ptofit or loss (F-V[PL), where the financial assets are not classified either
at amortised cost or FVTOCI.

Financial assets include trade receivables, advances, security deposits, cash and cash equivalents etc and
are classified for measurement at amortised cost. Management determines the classification of an asset

at initial tecognition depending on the purpose for which the assets were acquired.

Impairment of Financial Assets:
Allowances fot Doubtful Debts have been calculated at3o/o of outstanding receivables as on the 30th of
Septembet of each year.

Detecognition of Financial Assets:-
Financial assets are derecogruzed when the contractual dght to receive cash flows from the financial
assets expites, or corporation ftansfers the contractual dghts of such financial assets to receive the cash

flows from the asset.

23.2 F inancial Liabilities
Initial tecognition and measurement
Financial liabilities rnclude long and short-term loans and borrowings, bank overdrafts, other payables,

eligible current and non-current liabilities.

All financial liabihues are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of borowings and payables,

net of ditecdy attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measutement
The measurement of financial liabrhties depends on their classification, as described below:

Financial liabilities at amortised cost
After initial measurement, such finanoal liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using

the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised rn profit or loss when the habilities are derecognised

as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortrsed cost is calculated by taking into account

any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integtal part of the EIR. The EIR
amortisation is included in finance costs in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to

borrowings, ttade payables and other contractual liabilities.

Financial liabilities atfair value thtough profit or loss
Financial habilities at faur value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and

financial liabiliues desrgnated upon initial recognition as at fair value thtough ptofit or loss. Financial

habilities are classified as held for trading if they are incured for the purpose of reputchasing in the

neaf term.

Gains or losses on liabilities held fot trading are recoglrised in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit ot loss are designated

at the initial date of tecognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For Iiabilities

designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/losses atttibutable to changes in own credit risk ate recognised in

OCI. These garns/losses are not subsequently transferted to ptofit and loss. However, the Group may

o
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ttansfer the cumulative garn or loss within equiry. All othet changes in fair value of such liability are

recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company has not designated any financial liability as atfafu value through profit and loss

De-tecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the Iiability is discharged or cancelled or

expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another ftom the same lendet on substantially

diffetent terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or

modification is treated as the derecogniuon of the odginal liability and the recognition of a new liability.

The difference tn the respec[ive carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting fi nancial instruments :

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is included in the Balance Sheet whete there

is a legaliy enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and thete is an intention to setde ori a net

basis or rca\ze the asset and setde the liability simultaneously.
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MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPC'RATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3oth SEPTEMBER,2fl9

(A)

Note 2 PROPERTY, PLANTAND EQUIPMENT

4,257.63 77.28 4.274.91 4,274.97 4,257.63

26.103.75 29.61 26,133.36 3,004.17 476.65 3,M.82 22,652.54 23,099.58

80,059.60 64.22 80,723.82 t7,815.22 2,4{J7.77 20,296.93 59,826.E9 62,2M.17
315.45 1.53 316.9 10,5.18 13.31 119.lff} 7C7.fl 209.n
%9.59 0.06 '%9.65 737.77 72.24 149.95 219.77 2i1.89
917.09 8.12 925.20 193.47 32.55 226.12 699.08 723.61

87,518.76 88.43 87,607.19 L8,026.74 2,599.65 20,625.79 66.981.40 69,492.62

16.%3.90 74.23 74.4:X.87 74,687.6177,058.13 2,296.30 325.03 2621.32

43,095.93 286.88 43,382.87 71,,029.46 1,,413.45 72,M3.37 30,939.50 32,066.48
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2
3
4
5
6

(a)
(b)

(c)
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Vehicles
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(A)

MEGTIALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMTTED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3OTH SEPTEMBER, 2OT9

Note 2.1- Land includes 'Land and Iind Rithts', if uy.

Note 2.2- Tte details of or Deductions to Plut and

NOt€ 2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

the re as undet :- tn

E

4,r00.59 81.18 0.05 4,181.71 4,787.73 4,100.59

15.y3.17 10.458.44 25.801.81 1,191.59 865.94 2,057.53 2i,744.4 -14,157.78

61,424.47 77,570.20 40.11 78,fi4.fi 7,Efi.62 5,M7.36 8.65 12,889.33 6,M5.22 53,573.85

300.39 l't.42 0.05 377.n 51.89 27.24 79.73 82.U 248.50

337.94 n.89 365.83 65.07 42.71 7U7.78 25E.65 272.87

350.94 539.41 0.05 890.30 62.52 66.'14 128.67 767.63 288.4"1

55.585.85 37,060.67 38.58 86.607.E3 7,769.61 5,116.30 E.32 12,En.62 n,73032 47,876.22

13.543.9 3.197.41 16,74-1.41 1.035.10 676.23 r.651.33 15,090.ffi 12.508.89

32W.51 7,782.26 15.03 40,71"t.74 1130.98 2,979.73 2.n 4,107.95 32603.80 27,873.53

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

(a)

(b)

(c)

8

13nd
Buildings
Plant and E{uipment
Fumihrre and Fixturs
Vehicle
Office equipment
Otiers:
Hydraulic Works
Other Civil Works

Lins and Cable Network

Asrets not in w r5.55 15.55 15.55 15.55

Total 7,83,947.fi 70,7X.8 .87 2,54,*2.61 21,757.47 74,76,^.M 19.73 37,Afi.73 2,16,6&i.88 1,fi,790.m

Adiushrent Voucher
pas*d at the Head

Quarter Icvel

East Khasi Hills (D)

Adiushrent Voucher
pasred at the Head

Quarter [evel

Revenue, Shillong

Myntdu tf,shka
Hydro EleEic Projet
(MLHEP)

Division
Apnl7,2077

March 31, 2018

March 31, 2018

February 1,201E

fanuary 18th,2018

March 28th, 2018

January lsl 2018

March 28tlu 201E

7.69

0.05

6.88

38.44

0.46

0.r4

0.00

40.11

2.03

o.73

E.D

8.65

0.01

0.03

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Linc and Cable Network

Lins and Cable Network

Lins and Cable Network

Hydraulic Works

Hvdraulic Works

Plant and Equipment

Plant and Equipment

Fumiture and Fixtur6

Fmihrre and FixtuE

tand

Trasmission and
TrarofomatiorL
Shillong

Transmission and
Tmsfomatio&
Shillong

January 18, 2018

August 10, 2017

0.05

0.05

This pertains to a rstification entry made towards an amount inadvertendy booked

under the Accounting Code 10.141 pertaining to hnd, on the 4th of September, 2014

This pertains to a revereal entry in 6p6t of the concerned Fixed As*t which had

been already converted in 2013-14 of Central Revenue Division (CRD) but
inadvertently converted again in 201G'17. The same has ben duly rctified.

This pertains to a reveEal entry in Epect of the concerned Fixed As*t which had

been already converted in 2013-14 of Central Revenue Division (CRD) but
inadvertently converted again in 2016-17. The same has been duly .trtifi ed.

This pertains to a reveEal enb-y against a wrong provision creaH against DB No. 200

dated D€ember 20,2017.
This pertairo to a deduction done towards exc6s carriage chargc made agairot
Voucher No. 102 dated the 12th of Marctu 2012 and capitalisd on March, 2014.

This pertains to an adiushrent agairot the concerned Fixed Asret being Capitalised in
the month of MarclU 2014 against an advance allowed on a claim which was paid vide
Voucher No.559 dated the 29th of D{ember,2006. The same has been incorporated in
the Curent Year.

This pertairo to Andrits Hydro, where exr-6s provisioning has ben made.

This pertains to an adiustment from the concemed Fixed Asst capitatired on March,

2014 agairot lumpsum advance, which was not adiusH earlier. The same has been
incorporated in the Crent Year.

Adiustnent towards excss payment of Goods and Seruice Tax(GST) vide voucher no.

19, rehrrned by the supplier.

Compound adiusErent entry at the divisional office.

Total 9347 79.73
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v.l@ (wDO or Ra 1q5.,s.L b! b.ppdinr h & rhd Sbt@b or ft CFup liln Fid b dE rhd Yor rq!.96 TrE sm FdE b {E'Bdudba co.binins Di4l lrdi. C-6t{ tu d
[aid.d.r colony r.r sua { N.nsdtikr

Note 2{- With regards to 'Asrets under leas', refercnce should be drawn to relevant para under 'Note il

Note ZF Rconciliation betwen 'AdditioE ro Ac@ulated DepKiation'
and 'DepHiation as per StrteEent of Prcfit md Loss'

its de€med cost 6 of the trmsition date. Details of grcss blak, accmulated depreiation md net bltrk s per Indiu GAAP on April 1, Z[7 e given below ]
Itr

t4\7yL95

79.73

0.04

c IE Strtement of

Expens
Prior Period DepKiation
Incoms
NucUoN to
AccumulaH
Deorciabon
DepKiation expene
caDitalired

to
as Note 1

md Loss

Prior Period

14,73L72

4,100.59

18,614.E1

80019.30

638.48

1,098.94

7N.70

15.55

75,244.90

16,432.54

55,46tr.47

3,271.44
"18,594.E2

338.09

76"t.00

349.76

19,559.05

2,888.55

22,52t.95

4,100.59

15,U3.37

67,424.47

300.39

337.94

350.%

55,585.85

13,543.99

32,944.51

15.55

4,463.03

26,445.U

389.9u

826.07

472.24

n,42a.6
3,9i.65

n,652.94

3,271.44
^tE,594.82

338.09

767.00
y9.76

19,659.05

2,EE8.55

22,527.95

1,191.59

7,850.62

51.89

65.07

62.52

7,769.63

1,035.10

5,130.%

zt.t57.c7

1

2

3

4

5

6

7
7(a)
7(b)

7(c'l

8

Iand
Buildings
Plant and Equipment
Fumiture and Fixtu16
Vehicl6
Office equipment
Othere:
Hydraulic Works
Other Civil Works
Linc and Cable Network

As*ts not in uE
Total 2,5233L2, 8,M.67 1,83,y7.@ 9r,54L06 6,M.67

u
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Note } CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS

r39480.6511

(73,Os7.D\

5794.022701

Note 3.1-With regards to the nature of Cost incured in lnvestigation, Rsearch and Surueys, it can be reasonably concluded that such costs do not met both the conditiore of
definition of'Intangible As*ts' as pr Iad-AS 38 (Intangible Assets). Such Costs have ben shown under the line item Capital Work-in-Progr6s, as they are converted into the
same on succcsful completion of the concerned invctigation, rffarch and/or suNey, which primarily p€rtain to long-tem envisaged proi(ts. [f, however, on conduct of such
inv6tigation, warch and/or suruey, the proi(t envisioned is found to be not viable, then the Group follows a prccs of syslematically writing off the cost so incurred over an
asertaind period of time. In light of the same, to asertain the current status of the afoEaid head, letter No.ACT/COMP/MgrcCL/EA/2017-18/370/5 dated the 14th of
November, 2018 has been issued to the Dirtrtor (Generation) of the Group, from the Accounts Section of the Group. Reonciliation procedures if neded, shall be undertaken in
subsequent periods taking into comideration any fedbacks when reeived against the letter cited above.

Note 3.2- 'Capital Work-in-Progls' mainly compris of costs incurred towards st-up of major proicts relating to generation of power within the State.

Note 3.3 (a)- The Unit-wis details of 'Capital Work-in-Progrcs (CWIP)' for CY are stated as under: -

Mantri Garmodaya Yoina (PMGY)
REMNP (pertaining to Minimum Neds Programme)
Accelerated Power Development and Refom (APDRP)
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA)
Restructured Accelerated Power Development and
Prosramme (RAPDRP)
Raiiv Gandhi Gramen Viduytikaran Yoiana (R6VY)
Den Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Iyoti Yoiana (DDUGJY)

Nomal Development Scheme
SPMNP (pertaining to Minimum Neds Programme)
Non-Iapsable Cenkal P@l of Resourc6 NrcPR)
North Eastem Region Power System Improvement Proiet (NERPSIP)

12 (Ganol Small Hydro Proict- I & II Lines and Cablc Network)
13 NEC (CAP (NEC) Coretn.of Line & S/Station - Wahiaier)
"14 IPDS (INTEGRATED POWER DEVELOPMENT SCHEME)
15 "1 4.7 40 (clit rP - 14.7 40\

14.81T (CWIP-l4.81T)
14.866 (PM Packase Lin6 and Cabl6 HV-)

CRE (CWIP-CRT)
14.946 TIS (CWrP - TIS)
7 4.(9XZ9X4,9X',9X6,9Xn

16

18

79

2,467.19
2,026.63
6,E74.65

524.79
s,098.38

33,396.O3

tl,ML69
r,500.51

769.95

850.55
0.08

37.83
10.69
24.97

6.M
0.73

357.D
42a.9
73.77

269.ffi

0.00

6,28l.06

118.71

70,717.55
30.8

769.U

822.19

0.34

2"467.79
2,026.63
6,052.46

524.19
11,382.10

32,63.57
77,953.47

1,530.89
1.69.95

850.55
0.08

37.83
10.59

79L@
6.04
o.73

351.29
428.99

73.17
D7.@

437.'t7
3,826.n

10

ll

Capital Work-in-Progs
Balance at the begiming of the year
Add: Additiom durinS the year
lss: Deductions durinq the year

1,,21,56

2874
77

97,U5
42,743

1.6,*2
1)

Balmce at the end of the yee 126,qB. r23,lt(6.fi

Capital Stmk
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Additiom durinS the year
lss: Huctions during the year

6,038.96
'r3,060.99

248.63

4,474.28

41659.31,

3,094.4
2l

Ba-lance at the end of the yeil 1Er51.32 6r3t.96

Cost of Investigation
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Additiorc during the year
[es: Deductions during the vear

6,il4.95
442.06

31.54

5,432.75
772.{

0.09

3)

Balance at the end of the yea 6,955.,18 65/U.95

Total r5223/J.r5 L%a54.4t

20 27.D.

6.75



27 SCA (Spcial Central Assistance)
)) (State Plan AsistancQ
23 Saubhagya
24 Small Hydro Proict

Myntdu Ishka Hydro Elctric Proiect (I6hl.a)
New Umtru Hydrc El€Eic Proiect (NUHEP)
Small Hydrc Division

Mini Hydro Proict (MHP)
Khri Mini Hydrc Proi(t (MHP)
Kyrohi Smatl Hydro Proist (SHP)

Micro Mini Hydel Cell
Nan Ramian Small Hydro Division-Staqe II
Riangdo Small Hydro Division
Risaw Small Hydro Division

Small Hydrc Division

45

Umsohra Small Hydro Division
Amkshar Mini Hydel Proiect
Nan Ramnian Small Hydro Prcict
Phudmawtala Small Hydro Proi<t (SHP)

Rongbeng Small Hydro Proiect (SHP)

Sabar Small Hydro Proitrt (SHP)

Sanqlet Mini Hydro Proiet (MHP)
Umiam Khwan Mini Hydel Proi(t
Works For Umkerem Small Hydel Proiet
Ummynrat Small Hydro Proiet (SHP)

Umrina Small Hydro Division
Umsiang Small Hydro Proiert (SHP)47

48 4'194 Amsshiar Stage II(*D (Amkshiar Stage lI (S&D)

51

S& I Umsangot (Suruey & Invatigation Umsangot MHP)
UMSIANG RI-BHOI (14.194 UMSIANG Mhp RIBHOI(S&D)
Wahrew Small Hydro Proi(t (SHP)

Wahrymben Small Hydro Proie<t (SHP)

Wahsohlang Small Hydro Proict (SHP)

Wahrilang Mini Hydel Proi$t
Sidiguri Mini Hydel Proict
Um-Niang Siang Mini Hydro Proie€t (MHP)
Generation- System Protction

52

53

il
55

56

57
58 System Protection (Sumer), (PSDF)

59

60 Generation II, Kyrdemkulai
61 Generation III, Byrnihat
62 Hydraulic Structure Maintenance Division
63 Othere
il & T Umiam (211)

65 & T Shillong (221)

66 T&TBvmihat(231)
67 T&TTura(242)
68 System Prctection (802)

69 System Protction Umiam (I5DF)
70

1s,150.32

3L82
276.79

L1,49.95
0.01

0.18
0.04
0.01

0.02
9.36
5.59

13.68

0.08
5.@
8.v
0.09
0.09
3.E6

0.63
7.96

8.32
3.57
8.19
o-rt

4.67
0.()9

0.10
0.31

2.19
0.09
0.-37

57.07
4.94
1.50

52.05
467.67

7,755.70
1,343.08
3,654.99

970.31

L276.03
2,947.73

7.36
175.93

77,7 -D.
5,663.28

648.n
0.u
0.14
0.15

L%

3.D
1.05
o.07
0.13
3.04
0.15

3,553.46

6.90
5,220.97

6&."19

2,fi7.57

34.1E

445.82

6,569.25
20,15330

271.21

0.05
0.33
0.19
0.01

2.58
9.36
5.59

13.68
0.08
5.64
8.57
0.09
0.09
7.07

7.70
8.04
8.45
6.60
8.34
0.11

0.04
0.55
2.02
7.69
0.09
0.10
7.66
2.79
0.09
o.37

1,264.07
4.76

57.07
4.94
1.50

52.05
1,437.12
2,770.76

25.07

3,93s.36
970.37

4,674_53

L947.73

0.00

0.2i

49

0.04
0.55
2.02
3.-02

1.35

4.76
7,2@.07

984.33
354.46

'12.46

379.42

14.83

7,330.47
39.M

7,274.86

16,!567.98 r23,ffi.50



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3oth SEPTEMBER,20lg

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Note 4(a)- FINANCIAL ASSETS (INVESTMENTS)

rn

Note 4(a).1- As per Notification No. POVVER-101//2074/790 dated the 24rh of Marctu 2015, grants-in-aid
released by the State Government under Special Plan Assistance (SPA), Special Central Assistance (SCA), North
Eastem Council (NEC) and Non-Lapsable Central Pool of Resources (NLCPR) Schemes shall be converted into
equity. In accordance to the same, they are initially transferred to Equity Share Capital Pending Allotrnent. In
tune with the purpose of the grants-in-aid, they are respectively booked against the concemed subsidiaries as

'Investments in Equity Instruments with Subsidiary Companies Pending Allotment'.

Note 4(a).2- After Reconciliation procedures being implemented for 'Investments made out of Staff Pension
Fund' during Ore year, the unreconciled difference stands at' Rs. L.53 Lakhs' (As on 31st March, 2019- Book
Value is 'Rs. 160.50 Lakhs ' and Historical Cost is 'Rs. 158.97 Lakhs'). The proposal for treatment of the same

has been put vide Letter U/o No. MeECL/PEN-35AG-Audit/2017 /77 dated 25th of October, 2018 adfuessed to
the Company Secretary, MeECL, Shillong. Resolving of the same is under process.

Note 4(a).3- 'lnvestments made out of Contributory Pension Scheme' had been inadvertently reflected as

'lnvestments made out of Contributory Provident Fund' in the Financial Statements of the previous Financial

Year 2016-17.

Investments in Mutual Funds:
lnvestments made out of Staff Pension Fund-

Quoted

Investments made out of Contributory Pension Scheme,
(measured at Fair Value tfuough Profit and Loss, FVTPL)-

Quoted

15E.s3

248.48

160.50

248.48

Total 407.07 408.98



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3oth SEPTEMBE& 2019

Note 4(b)- FINANCIAL ASSETS (OTHERS)

tn

Note 4(b).1- The above recoverable have been taken as per Transfer Notification No. Power-79/2009/Pt-L/422
dated,29.04.2075 towards re-vesting of assets and liabilities by the holding company, i.e., Meghalaya Energy
Corporakion Limited (MeECL). This head pertains to RGGW (Rajiv Gandhi Grameen Vidyutikaran Yojana)
Loan along with Interest of the Govemment of Meghalaya, borne by MePDCL and thereby recoverable from
the State Government, which is purely connected to the Related Party of the Company i.e., Meghalaya Power
Distribution Corporation Limited (MePDCL). However, balances have been vested in the Financial Statements
of the Company as well, vide the aJoresaid notification. Thereby, the ascertainment of the actual status of the
same is under reconciliation.

Note 5- OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
ln

CURRENT ASSETS
Note 6INVENTORIES

ln

7.67 199.1,5Recoverables From State Government - (Unsectreil
Cotrsidered Goods)

Total 1.67 199.15

Capital Advances 2,722.67 6,t36.01,
2.722.67 6,135.01Total

6,025.68 3,420.28Operational and Maintenance Stock
6,025.6 3,420.?ATotal



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th SEMEMBE& 2019

Note 7(a)- FINANCIAL ASSETS (TRADE RECEIVABLES)
ln

Note 7 (a).1- For details of 'Allowances for Doubtful Debts', reference should be drawn to Note 51QOII).

Note 7 (a).2- Receivables towards'Delayed Payment Surcharges (DPS)'-

In accordance with Point No. 1 of the Minutes (dated 7th of February, 2017) of the Meeting held on the 17th of
November, chaired by the Chief Engineer (Distribution) pertaining to Receivables towards 'Delayed Payment
Surcharges (DI€)', Letter No. /COMP/MePDCL/FA/2017-78/368/1,8, dated 26-10-2018 had been addressed to
the Company Secretary. The said Letter has proposed for the approval of the Boar4 regarding the following: -

1. The outstanding DPS be written off in a phase manner @ 207o per year [As per Point No. 1 (ii) of the aforesaid
minutes].

2. The calculation of remaining outstanding DPS for the Financial Year 201.7-78 has been proposed as under :-

ln

Consequent to the above matter being raised, the Board has decided to constitute a committee with Director
(Diskibution), Company Secretary and Officers from Commercial and Accounts wing to examine the proposal
and fumish a report thereof to the Board, for a final decision. Report on the same is yet to be furnished.

Note 7 (a).& Gross Trade Receivables comprise of the following: -

Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
Doubdul

58,457.17

(0.02)

59,135.83
1,,216.39

Sub-Total
Less: Allowances for Doubful Debts

58,457.17 il,352.21,
1,276.39

Total 58,457.77 59,135.81

Total 58,457.17 59,135.81

77,1U.06

77,7U.06

II,Til.M

Balance of DPS outstanding as on 31-03-2018 (a)

l,ess: Balance of March 2018 (b)

Remaining Outstanding Df5 [c= (a-b)]

DI5 to be written off for the month of March 2017 (d)

"=(c_d)DPS to be written off (t=20% of e)

Balance of Receivables towards DPS in the Books, if the 17,16/4.06

37,464.29

1,6,829.95

7,067.t4

--1,45.76

13.69

5,7213.90

Sundry Debtors from SaIe of Power, includi-ng FPPA (within
the State)
Receivables from Sale of Power- Inter State(Assam)
Receivables from Sale of Power- Inter State(Mizoram)
Receivables from Sale of Power- Outside the State

(Unscheduled Interchange and others)
Receivables from Sale of Power- Miscellaneous, including
RRAS
Electricity Duties Receivable

ffi,352.27Total



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th SEPTEMBE& 2019

Note 7 (b)- FINANCIAL ASSETS (CASH AND CASH EQUMLENTS)

ln

Note 7 (b).1.- With regards to'Overdraft Accounts with Punjab National Bank', the following should be noted:

Amounts in

The reconciliation of the alorementioned difference is Process.

Note 7 (c)- FINANCIAL ASSETS (BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUTVALENTS)

ln

Note 7 (c).1- During the Financial Yeat 2077-18, in certain instances, booking of redemption of 'Investrnents in
Term Deposits' of the group had been erroneously passed in the books of other related parties within the
MeECL Group (i.e., the Holding Company and/or its other subsidiaries). Similarly, in certain instances,

redemptions pertaining to the group had also been erroneously passed in the books of other related parties
within the MeECL Group (i.e., the Holding Company and/or its other subsidiaries). Furthermore, during the
Financial Year 2017-18, inadvertent errors had also surfaced in booking of interests on such investments, initial
booking of invesbnents, etc. Consequent to the said discrepancies, reconciliation of 'lnveshents in Term
Deposits' for the Financial Year 2017-18 have been undertaken, to recti-f the aforementioned errors.

Balances with Banks
Cash on hand
Cash Imprest with Staff
Others - Overdraft Accounts with Punjab National Bank

3,753.22

209.01

236.99

0.00161

9,371,.07

207.76

2M.65
0.00161

Total 3,599.22 9,823.8

Balance as per the books of accounts
Balance as per confirmation of actual balance obtained

0.00161 0.00161

Total 0.00161 0.00161

Other BanI Balances (Tern Deposits - original matuity more

than 3 monthbut less than 12 month)
76,326.37 fi.,891,.69

Total 76,326.37 11,891.69



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th SEPTEMBE& 2019

Note 7 (d)- FINANCIAL ASSETS (LOANS)

(Amounts in Lakhs)

Note 7 (e)- FINANCIAL ASSETS (OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS)

1n

Note 7 (e).1- Related Party Receivables as stated in 7 (e) and Related Party Payables as stated in Note 15 (C)
(Intra-group and intra-unit transactions) primarily comprise of the following transactions : -

i.) 'Transfers in Trarsit' inclusive of allotment of fund from Head Quarters and/or Holding Company to
underlying Divisions.

ii.) 'Remittances in Traruit' inclusive of uansfers of revenue and other collections from underlying Divisions to
relevant Head Quarters and/or Holding Company.

Unsecured, Considered Good-
loan to Employees 8.22 79.65

Total 8.22 79.65

Receivables from State Government against Terminal Benefits
of Staff

Other Lrcome- Accrued And Due
Claims Receivable
Inter Unit and companv Balance

Unsecured, Considered Good-

231,.87

7.52

6,572.63\

84,004.24

235.98

0.67
(324.30)

u,004.24

Total 77,665.0't 83,916.59

.r,r.t

,,,1,.



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th SEPTEMBE& 2019
Remiftances of Fuel, Materials, Personnel and Others:
i.) Transfer of fuel related expense of one underlying division on behalf of another such division, which may cut
across underlying divisions of different companies within the group as well.
ii) Transfer of materials between underlying divisions of all the companies within the group and the Cenhal
Stores administered by the Holding Company.

iii.) Transfer of Capital Asset related expenditures or capital incomes of one underlying division on behalf of
another such division, which may cut across underlying divisions of different companies within the group as
well.

iv) Transfer of stock of stationery between underlying divisions of all the companies within the group and the
Central Stores administered by the Holding Company.

v.) Record of any other inter-division hansactions, including personnel related balances.

Operations. Capital and Others:
i) Inha-group receipts and expenses related to segregation of Principal Accounts of cash and banking
hansactions.

ii) Recognition of Equity of Holding Company in the company.
iii) Transfer of Intra-group Loans.
iv) Trarufer of Investments in term deposits and interest thereof ftom Holding Company to relevant subsidiary
companies.
v) Apportionment of Holding Company's expenses to the related subsidiaries.

Any differences between Receivables and Payables against'Remittances of Cash and Cash Equivalents' amidst
the Company and its Related Parties mainly constitute of figures which are still under reconciliation. Thereby,
the same have been grouped under 'Other Current financial Assets' or 'Other Current financial Liabilities', as

the case may be, and not under 'Cash and Cash Equivalents'.

Note & CURRENT TAX ASSET
ln

Note 8.1- With regards to the above, determination of actual status of Tax Assets and their corresponding
reconciliation with book balances is under process. Theoretically, the #oresaid Tax Assets should be of current
nature only. Thereby, the accurate distinction of such assets into Current and Non-current heads, if applicable,
can only be conceived after the said reconciliation is completed.

Note 9 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
ln

Note 9.1- With regards to the above, reconcialtion of GST Tax retums with the book balances is under progress.

lnput availed under GST is yet to be adiusted from the output liability of the same in Ure books. All the GST

inputs have been hansffered to signal account as on March 31, 2019

Note 9.2- In P.Y. 2017-18 Operational and Maintenance Advance includes an amount of R.s 0.0001516 Lakhs,

which has been wrongly booked under the head 'Prepaid Expenses' by an underlying Division. The same is

under reconciliation.

Direct Tax
Indirect Tax

72.M n.'n

Total 72.M 71,.23

Uns e cureil, C onsiilerc il G o o ils:
Advances other than capital advances:

Operational and Maintenance Advances
Staff Related Advance
Balance with Govemment Authorities

539.31

1,089.99

1,553.20

660.97

484.83

1,,486.05

Total 3,182.50 2631.78



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th SEPTEMBER,2Ol9

Note 10- EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
ln

Note 10.1- The Group has only one class of equity shares (without differential rights), having par value of
INR 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible to one vote per share held.

Note 10.2- Reconciliation of the number of Equity Shares outstanding
Amounts in

in Lakhs

Note 10.& Details of shares held by the Holding Company:-

100% Shares are held by the Holding Company, Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) and its

nominees.

3,00,000.00 3,00,000.00

2,03,349.86 2,03,349.86

(a) Authorised:
3,00,000.00 Lakhs (Previous year 3,00,000.00 Lakhs) Equity
Shares of INR 10.00 each

(b) Issued, subscribed and fully paid up:
20,334.99Iakhs (Previous year 20,044,07 lakhs Equity Shares

of Rs. 10.00 each
Total 2,O3,U9.96 2,O3,y9.96

20,334.99
(0.00)

2,03,349.86
(0.00)

20,3y.99 2,03,y9.86

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year
Add:- Shares issued during the year
Equity Shares at the end of the year

20,044.07

290.92

2,00,440.67

2,909.19

2,03,y9.8620,334.99

Equity Shares at the beginning of the year
Add:- Shares issued during the year
Equity Shares at the end of the year
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Note 10.4- Details of Equity Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% Equity Shares

Note 10.5- Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid-up pursuant to contract without
payment being received in cash

Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) and its
nominees

20,334.99 100.00%

Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL) and its
nominees

20,334.99 100.00%

in Lakhs)

290.92

4,277

8,081

z,ezi.ss

Equity Shares

(without differential
rights), having par
value of Rs. 1.0 per

share

2,909.19

42,774.29

80,811.53

ze,zs+.is

Equity shares allotted towards conversion of Grants received
(which were Pending Allotrnent) in accordance with
Notification No. POWER-1,01,/ /201,4/190 dated the 24th of
March,2015 :

Financial Y ear 201,8-19

Financial Y ear 2017 -1'8

Financial Y ear 201,6-17

Financial Year 2015-16
Financial Year 2014-15
Financial Yea r 2013-1, 4

" Financial Year 2012-13

::1,



MEGHAI-AYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
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Note 11- OTHER EQUITY
ln

Note 11..1- Equity Share Capital Pending Allotment has been created as per Grants received and allotted from or by the State Government
with respect to Notification No. POWER-101,/ /2014/190 dated the 24th of March, 2015.

Note 11.2- Equity capital pending allotment represents the amount of shares to be allotted to the Hon'ble Govemor of Meghalaya in
Financial Year 2010-11 and onwards (including notification issued on the 29th of April, 2015 by the Government of Meghalaya).

Note 11.3- State Government Grants to the tune of R.s 943.04 Lakhs (P.Y. Rs.3,737.27 Lakhs) shall be been converted into 94.30 lakhs (P.Y

373.72LakJts) Equity shares @ R.s 10.00 each on completion of due procedure, in accordance with Notificarion No. POWER-701/ / 201.4/ 790

dated the 24th of Marclu 2015 along with completion of applicable audit procedures of the relevant preceding year. During the C.Y. Rs.

2909.19 Laktu (P.y . 42,n4.29l.a.khs) has been converted into '290.91 Lakhs (P.Y. 4,277.42La1&s)' Equity shares @ Rs.10.00 each.

Note 11.4- As per CAG Audit Observations, 'Equity Share Capital Pending Allotment' includes R.s 750.00 lakhs towards equity
participation by Govemment of Meghalaya (GoM) in ONGC Tripura Power Company Limited (OTPC). The matter has been put under
reconciliation.

Note 11.5- 'Retained Earnings' has been debited by the following total comprehensive Income/(loss) incurred during the current and
previous year.

ln

Retained Eamingr
Baiance at the beginrung of the year

Add: Additions during the year

I-ess: Deductions dunnq the vear

(2,43,641.80)

(11,346.42)

(2,1 1,1 41 .00)

(32,s00.80)1)

Balance at the end of the vear (2,s6,9E8.22\ (2,43.641.80)

Equity Share Capial Pendi.g
Allotment
Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Additions during the year

kss: Deductions durinq the year

4,6W.32

11,(t04,18

6,646.47

941.04

2,909.19

2)

Balance at the end of the year 16,285.10 4,680.32

Total (2,n,703.13\ (2,38,961.49)

Income/(Loss) (13,346.42\ (32,500.81)

Total (13,345.421 (32,500.81)



Note 11.5 - Grants Towards Cost Of Capital Assets (State Government) converted to Equity Share Capital Pending Allotment during
the Financial Year 201&19 and 2077-18:

ln

(a)

(b)

July 11, 2018

July 11, 2018
Secretary, Power Deptt, Govt. Of
Improvement Works Under

lDeputy
lsystem

NEC
RAPDRP B

200.00

62.22

July 11, 2018

July 11, 2018

November 20,2018
March27,2019
Marcll.Z7,2019
March27,2019
March 30,2019
March 30, 2019

lSanction For Survey And Investigation Of

lSanction For Survey And Investigation Of

lSurvey And lnvestigation And Preparation

lConst Of Lakroh Mini Hydel Project

lSurvey And Investigation Of Nongkohlait

lSurvey And Investigation Of Umngi Hep

lSurvey And Investigation And Preparation
lSurvey And Investigation And Preparation

North Eastern
Council (NEC)

100.00

50.00
50.00

53.00
75.00
75.72
50.00
50.00

coNST OF'132/33KV,2X20 MVA S/S AT
MENDIPATHAR

CONST OF 220 KV MISA BYRNIHAT
LINE ALONG W[TH220/132 KV,2X160
MVA S/S OF KILLING AND BAY EXT AT
MISA

July 11, 2018

March7,2019 DONER UNDER
NLCPR

NEC
76.80

100.30

Total 943.M

Jtune28,2017

January 10,2018

March 28,2018

Grant and Equity Sanction for Ujwal
Discom Assurance Yojana (UDAY) for
Operational and Financial Tumaround of
Grant for construction of new 33 KV lineon
St Pole with Racoon Conductor from
Grant for construction of New 33 KV Line
from Bvrnihat to Nonspoh with a

Ujwal Discom
Assurance Yojana

(UDAY)
North Eastern
Council (NEC)
North Eastern
Council (NEC)

3,125.00

56.33

80.10

*ptember 27,2017 Grant received from Under Secy., Power
DeDartment, Govemment of Meehalava,

North Eastem
Council (NEC) 59.31

North Eastern
Council (NEC) 100.00

October 27,20-17 Grant received from Deputy Secy., Power
Department, Government of Meehalaya,

October 27,2017 Grant received from Deputy Secy., Power
DeDartment, Govemment of Meehalava,

North Eastem
Council (NEC) 53.94

Non-Lapsable
Central Pool of
Resources (NLCPR)

153.9

May 26,2017 Grant for construction of Lilo Line of One

Circuit of Palatana- Bangaigaon 400 KV
Line at Killing w ith 400 / 220 KV , 2X375

MVA GIS S/S

1.08.7

December 15,2017 Grant for construction of 1X100 MVA,
220/1.32KV Auto Transformer at Agia Sub-

Station (Assam) for Meghalaya- 4th & Final
Installment.

North Eastern
Council (NEC)

3,737.28Total

',1?:
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Bonds:

(a) MeECL Bond Issue lstSeries 11.64%
Bonds are intended to be used to repay/restructue the loans

ftom the PFC and / or REC so that the interest burden of the
MePDCL is reduced. The balance of the proceeds

be utilised the outstmding dues of MePDCL.BuIlet repayment in
1Oth year.

(b) MeECL Bond Issue 2nd Series 11.45%
Bonds are intended to b€ used to repay/restructue the lom

from the PFC md / or REC so that the interest burden of the

MeITGCL/MePDCL is reduced. The balmce of the proceeds
be utilised the outstmding dues of MePDCL.Bullet repayment in

10th year,

(c) (The bonds have been issued for Myntdu teshka Hydro
(MLHEP). The bonds are guarmteed by the

The tem attached to the bonds include
palment for l0 years with bullet repayment on

201 8

Tem loans:
Frcm Banks:

Tem Loan frcm Federal Bank

loan has been availed for Myntdu lrshka Hydro Electric
The lom is secured agairst hypothecation charge on

the Group md is also guilanteed by the State Govement.
is repayable in 7 years in monthly installments starting

1.157o Tem toan frcm Central Bank of India
lom has been availed for Myntdu l,eshka Hydro Electric

The loan is secured against hypothecation chilte on
the Group and is also guaanteed by the State Govemment.

is repayable in 9 years in monthly installrnents starting from
L 01,2012)

Vehicle Loan frcm Central Bank of India
loan has been availed for procurement of Distribution Vars. It
been taken on the personal guar,mtee of erstwhile

Affairs , Shri V.Kr. Mmtri, IAS. The loan is
Equated Monthly hstallments amounting to R.s 40358.00 per

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note 12 - FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {BORROWINGS)

4,030.00

5,000.00

(zrL0lJl

1274.78

16.93

(212.00)

1,691.45

16.93

ln

208.33Iakhs

for 84 months. The Lom cmies a Floating Interest Rate)

An#l fl1 ?fllf\
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l(b) rrom Otlen:
I

ll?-75o/oTemLoan frcm Power Finance Corporation (PFC) Linited

I

lGhe loan hm been availed for Myntdu teshka Hydro Elechic Proiect

l(Mt}fED. The loan is secued against hypothecation charge on

l'Property, Plmt md Equipment'. The loan is repayable in 15 years

lfrom luly, 201a in Quarterly hstallments.

ItZoSo/o (lLl5o/e12.65o/o) Temr Loan from Power Finance

lcorporatioo (PFC) Limited
I

l(Ihe lom has been availed for New Umtru Hydro Electric Project

I(NUHEP). The loan is secured against hypothmation charge on

I'Property, PImt and Equipment'. The lom is repayable in 15 years

lfrom its C.O.D. in Quarterly irEtallments).

17.25o/o (l0.O0o/e11.,.25o/o) Tem Loan frcm Power Finance
Corporation (PFC) Limited Green Energy Ltd
(fhe loan has been availed for lakroh Small Hydro Proiat. The lom
is secured against hypothecation charge on 'Property, PImt md
Equipment'. The loan is repayable in 15 years from its C.O.D. in
Ouarterlv irLstallrnents).

l4o/o 18.50o/874o/o) Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation
(REC) Limited

(The lom hm been availed for Myntdu Leshka Hydro Electric Proiect
(MLHEP). The lom is guaranteed by the State Govement. The loan
is repayable in Quarterly installments for L0 yeus comencing from
t,,-^ anl <\

11.75olo Loan from Power Finance Corpontion (PFC) Limited
(The loan has been availed for Mymtdu Leshka Hy&o Electric Proiect
(MLHEP), for the re-fimcing of Bonds. The lom is gunmteed by
the State Govemment. The terrc of the lom include Quaterly
repayments in 10.75 years commencing from January 2018. with no
moratorirrm neriori l

11.5olo Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) Limited

((Ihe toan has been availed for Myntdu trshka Hydro Electric Project
(MLHEP). The Lom is guamteed by the State Govement. The
terns include Quarterly repayments in 7 years comnencing from
Mach 2018, with no moratorim period)

71.75o/o lll.A}Yo to 71.75o/ol Special Tem Loan from Rural
Electrification Corporation (REC) Limited-
The loan has been availed as a Special Term toan for meeting cash-

gap. The loan is for a period of 5 years repayable in 50 equal monthly
installmmts, without my moratorim period. Corporate Guamte
has bem given on behalf of the Cornpany by Meghalaya Power
Transmission Corporation Limited (MePTCL) for the purpose of this
lnan

74A94.16

8,526.46

508.00

u,seg.94

14,661.90

4,7fi.62

tt,6t3.t7 14,193.88

75299.53

4$f,f.s.Zt

534.10

15r15.15

75,476.45

5,L7L47

786.25l-atus

January'19

632.60 Lakhs
March'19

206.89 lakhs
March'19
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lZ7loh Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC) Limited
(MTL.ID

(The loan has bem availed for Power Puchase. It has been secured
vide State Govemment Guarmtes md a chuge on moveable mets.
The terms include monthly repayments in 3 Years with 1 year of
moratorium oeriod.)

8olo Loan frcn Runl Electrification Corporation (REC) Limited
(Restructured)
(Ihe terms of the loan include monthly repayments in 20 Years from
the year 2002 with State Government Guarantees)

9oh Loan from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) Limited
(Restructurcd Accelerated Power Development and Refom
Programme, R-APDRP-ParI A)
(This loan has been availed for R-A?DRP Part-A Works)

9o/o Loan from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) Limited
(Restructured Accelerated Power Development and Refom
Prcgrame, R-APDRP-Part B)

(This lom has been availed for R-APDRP Part-B Works)

121SYn Loan from Power Finance Corporation (PFC) Limited
(This lom has been availed for power Purchase. It is guarmteed by
the State Govemment, with 3 years moratorium period md quuterly
reDavments in 7 vears)

11.0070 Tem Loan from Rural Electrification Corporation (REC)

Limited
(The lom is secured agairot hypothecation charge on'Property, Plmt
md Equipment'. The lom is repayable in 10 yeas on m mual bmis)

t oan from PFC

Loan from PFC

Repayment due on Rec

Umecured:
(i) Terrr loans:

(a) FromOthers:
Loans from State Govemment
(Ihe tems of these loans include the claue of semi amual repayment
in 10 Years with 2 years of moratorium from the date oI
disbursement. For details of the same, reference should be drawn to
Note 12.4.1).

Lmn frcm State Goveme[t
(Ihese loans have been availed with terms of semi-amual
repaymmts in 10 Yeus with 2 yers of moratorium from the datm of
disbursement. For details of the same, reference should be dram to
Note 12.4.1)

1,166.00

2Js5.ss

3,2t7.40

6583.64

32500.00

936.99

4,76L26
2,9i,1t.13

133.86

15,554.81

53218 53218 39.48

2,ffi.73

3,2A7.40

5583.il

32500.00

1,070.u

15,u3.70 1,259.62



MEGIIALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th SEPTEMBER,2Ol9

frcm State Govertrment 41r18.35
(Agahst these loans, semi amual repalments in 10 Years with 2

of moratorium from the date of disbursement have been struck
For details of the sane, reference should be dram to Note

1)

4,148.35

1377.20

7,1/r.o3

4M.06

Loan frcm State GoYenment (OECD
(fhe loan has been availed for Renovation & Modemization
Uniam Stage-l through additional cenhal assistance scheme)

ftom State Govenment (JBIC)
loan has been availed for Renovation & Modemization

StageJI through additional central assistance scheme)

r3n.m

t,tzt.03

1/85^833.34 r,77,811.16

Less: Current Maturities of Long Tem Debts 15,181.59 30,363.19

Total 1,71,651.75 r47447.97
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Note 13- DEFERRED REVENUE

Note 13.1 Details of movement in 'Grants and Subsidies' (read with note 1.3 and 19)

rn

m

1

2

Government Grants
Consumers Contribution Towards Cost of Capital Asset

1,tJ-L,304.64 75,660.18

5,033.15
Total 1.,01,30i{.il E0,693.34

Govement Grants
Balance at the begrnning of the yer
Add: Additions during the year

kss: Deductjons during the vear

45,875.40

34,313.27

2,609.58

77.579.09

1)

Balance at the end of the year

4,020

1,01 3

Consumers Contribution Towards Cost of Capital Asset
Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Additrons during the year

l,ess: Deductions durinq the year

2)

Balance at the end of the year 5,033.16

Toal (1,44.92) 80,693.34



Deferred Tax Liabilities 836.87 836.87
Total 836.87 E36.87

MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th SEPTEMBE& 2019

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note 1II- DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

ln

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Note 15 (a) - FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (BORROWINGS)

ln

Note 15 (a).1- The aforementioned Borrowings have been serviced and retained for maintenance of
operating capacity of the entity, in accordance with Para 51 of Ind AS 7- 'Statement of Cash Flows',
amongst other requirements.

Note 15 (b)- FINANCIAL LIABILITIES (TRADE PAYABLES)

Note 15 (b).1- The Balances of 'Payables against Purchase of Power from Outside Parties' have the

underlying differences, which have been placed under reconciliation: -

Eastem Electric Power Corporation (NEEPCO )

ln

Amounts in

Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC)

Hydroelectric Power Corporation (NHPC)

Trading Corporation of India Limited (ffCIL)

Pradesh Power Corporation Pri'

62,489.87

28,522.56

2,649.80

(20.00)

236.23

62,489.87

'28,522.56

2,&9.80

e6.6n

7t8.34
?36.23

6.66

(71,8.34)

Secured:

OverfuaIt Accounts with Central Bank of India
(These borrowings have been secured agairut Term
Deoosits)

71,1.27 711.43

Total 7t7.27 Tr-t.43

Payables against Purchase of Power from Outside
Parties
Payables against Wheeling Charges
Payables for Operational and Maintenance Related
Supplies

7,13,735.65

7,460.46

4,893.20

7,07,077.74

3,4U.80
1,,032.71

Total 7,12,032.49 1,11,,588.55

(APPCPL)
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(Inter) / Unscheduled Interchange (Inter)

VidyutVyapar Nigam (NWN) Limited 29.65
AR- Pool
AR- Assam State Electricity Board (ASEB)

System Operation Corporation (POSOCO) 23.1,2

Power Plant Limited (MPPL) 51.87
1,2,251.29

29.65

3.22

62.N
23.12

57.87
12,251,.29

60.M

(0.00)

(3.22\
(6,2.00)

(0.00)

0.00Tripura Power Company (OTPC)

Amounts in

Note 15 (b).2- The Balances of 'Payables against Wheeling Charges' have the underlying differences, which have been placed
under reconciliation: -

Amounts in

Amounts in

ou.44
Total 1,,06,2y.40 L07,477.74 (837.34)

North Eastem Electric Power Corporation (NEEPCO
Limited
National Thermal Power Corporation (NTPC)
Limited
National Hydroelectric Power Corporation (NHPC)
Limited
Power Trading Corporation of India Limited (PTCIL)

SCF
Arunachal Pradesh Power Corporation Private
Limited (APPCPL)
Deviation (Inter) / Unscheduled Interchange (Inter)

NTPC Vidyut Vyapar Nigam (NWN) Limited
VAR- Pool
VAR- Assam State Electricity Board (ASEB)

Power System Operation Corporation (POSOCO)
Limited
Maithon Power Plant Limited (MPPL)
ONGC Tripura Power Company (OTPC)
Unscheduled Interchange (Intra)

53,474.70

1,4,782.07

2,649.61

25.00

60.98

29.65

7.57

7,1,92.79

53,474.70

74,782.07

2,649.6'l

18.33

71,8.U
60.98

29.65
3.22

62.00
7.57

7,192.79

6.M rco.M\

6.66

(7't8.U\

(0.00)
(3.22\

(62.00)

Total 78,22't.78 79,059.12 (837.y|

Assam State Electricity Board (ASEB)

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL)
t,460.46
t,926.66

1,,460.46

2,024.34 (97.681

Total 3,fi7.13 3,4E4.80 (97.58)

Assam State Elechicity Board (ASEB)

Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL)
7,460.46

2,000.07

t,460.46
2,097.75 (97.68\

Total 3,460.53 3,558.21 (e7.58)

1,1

,.. . :;, .. l

..'.''
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Note 15 (cF OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
ln

t ,1 8, 5 63;71

t\
Io')n\oY

F/
1t

s
{

A

Current maturities of long-term debts-
for loans

Interest accrued-
(a) Interest payable to the Government
(b) Others

Liabilities for Capital Supplies
Interest payable to the Govemment
Staf f Related Liabilities
Security deposits and Retention Moneys Payable
Claim Received from Insurance of Fixed Assets,
pending reconcilia tion
Liabilities for Expenses

Other Liabilities
Provision for Loss (Pending Investigations)
Inter Unit and company balance

\I I t

79,245.52

23.1,5

11,081.96

t,00,382.29
29,517.1,5

343.78

30,353;19

zt,qfl.

23.75

)

09

r.t?

79,954.74

7,640.50

2,968.17

17,393.62

98,985.1,6

28,652.63

343.78

Total / L22,n5s8 ) L06,324.94

19
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Note 15(c).1- With regards to the Financial Year 2017-18, all the liabilities towards General Provident
Fund (GPF) have been transferred to the Holding Company (Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited,
MeECL), as MeECL holds all rights and liabilities towards settlements of dues to staffs, against GPF.

Note:- 15(c).2- Since the Holding Company (Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited, MeECL) holds all
rights and liabilties towards settlements of dues to staffs against Pension, Gratuity and Bonus. Ideally
the books of the Company should not have balances against payables of such items. Therefore, the
following ledger balances which exist against the books of the Company, are subject ton reconciliation,
which shall be undertaken in subsequent periods:

1n

It must be stated that the above balances have been taken as per Transfer Notification No. Power-
79/2N9/Pt-1/422 dated 29-04-2075 towards re-vesting of assets and liabilities by the Holding
Company, i.e. Meghalaya Energy Corporation Limited (MeECL)

Note 15(c).3- 'Liabilities for Supplies (against Temporary Sale of Power)' pertains to the amount
deducted from the works-bills of construction companies or contractors for the power supptied by the
company and used by them in the execution of their works for the company. The said deduction is
payable by the concemed divisions (where the works tale place) to the concemed Revenue sub-
division. Therefore, the said head relates to an Inter-unit or Inter{ompany payable. Furthermore,
reconciliation of the balances under this head has been initiated vide Letter No.
ACT/COMP/MePGCL/FA2017-18 Dated 06-12-2078, addressed to The Executive Engineer, New
Umtru Hydro Elecbic Project Bymihat, Meghalaya.

Note 15(c).,1-'Claim Received from Insurance of Fixed Assets, pending reconciliation' is inclusive of the
following: -
i.)Rs. 36.74 L,akhs (i.e., sum of Rs. 8.50 Lakhs and Rs. 27.97 Lal,hs respectively):
Insurance Claim had been lodged for Rs. 59.53 l,akhs towards Damage to Radial Gate No. 2, Stage II at
Kyrdemknlai in Financial \ear 201.6-'17. The claim amount had been finalised at Rs. 36.47 lakhs Out of
this, Rs.8.50 Lakhs had been received on 12th of April, 201.6,brtt erroneously not accounted for. The
same had been reflected in the Bank Reconciliation Statement. Furthermore. the remaining balance of
Rs.27.97 Lakhs had been received on 10th of March, 2017 and had been considered as an Exceptional
Item in the books of the Financial Year 2016-77. During the Current Financial Year 2O17-'1,8, the said two
amounts have been brought under 'Claim Received from Insurance of Fixed Assets, pending
reconciliation'head. The actual 'Loss on Settlement of Insurance Claim' could not be ascertained due to
the Written Down Value (WDV) of the concemed damaged fixed asset not being readily available.
Consequently, the matter has been referred for resolving to the Office of the Executive Engineer (C),

Hydraulic Structure Maintenance Division (Sumer, Meghalaya) vide letter no. ACM (ll)/904/Part
I/2011/209. The detail thereof is awaited, and is expected to be reconciled in future course of time.

ii.) Rs. 198.57 lakhs
Insurance Claim had been lodged on account of Damage due to Flood at Myntdu Leshka Hydro
Electric Project (MLHEP). The Claim amount of Rs. 198.57 lakhs had been received on 20th of
December, 20L7. D.rng the Current Financial Year 2017-78, the amounts has been shown as 'Claim
Received from Insurance of Fixed Assets, pending reconciliation' head.

iii.) Rs. 108.73 Lakhs
Insurance Claim had been lodged on account of Damage at Umiam Stage III Hydro Electric Project. The
Claim amount of Rs. 108.73 Lakhs had been received on 14th March 2018. During the Current Financial
Year 2018-19, the amounts has been shown as 'Claim Received from Insurance of Fixed Assets, pending
reconciliation' head.
The actual 'Loss on Settlement of Insurance Claim' amountiog R". 198.57 lakhs and Rs. 108.73 lakhs
could not be ascertained due to the Written Down Value (l\DV) of the concemed damaged fixed asset
not being readily available. Furthermore, it has come to light that component costing was not done
during initial booking. Consequently, the matter has been kept under reconciliahon for resolving in
fufure course of time.
Note 15 (c).5- With regards to rlnterest accrued on Others', in certain cases, the Book values do not tally
with the actual balance as per Third Party Confirmation. The same is under reconciliation.

1,t2.54
36.M

2.06

Provision For Gratuiff
Provision For Pension
Provision For Bonus

Total 151..(N



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th SEPTEMBE& 2019

Note 16 - PROVISIONS
Amounts in

Note 16.1- For details with regards to the aJorementioned Note, reference should be drawn to Note
s1(vrr).
Note 15.2- The balances of Pension Payables and Gratuity Payables in the books have not been in
tandem with the actual balances payable to the concemed pensioners, for quite a few Financial Years.

The differences so arrived have been placed under a continuous process of reconciliation. The
reconciliation process is expected to spill over to subsequent periods as well.

Note 17- CURRENT TAX LIABILITES
ln

Provision for employee benefits 2,608.52 5,783.59
Total 2,608.52 5,783.59

Direct Tax Liabilities
Indirect Tax liabilities

Total

T'-



MEGHALAYA ENERGY CORPORATION LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30th SET'TEMBER,2019

Note 1& OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES
1n

Note 18.1- With regards to the above, determinahon of actual status of taxes and their corresponding
reconciliation with book balances is under process. Theoretica-l1y, the aforesaid taxes shou-Id be of
current nafure only. Thereby, the accurate distinction of such assets into current and non<urrent heads,
if applicable, can only be conceived after the said reconciliation is completed.

Note 19- DEFERRED REVENUE
ln

Statutory Dues (5,047.92\ 1,199.60

Total (5,047.921 7,199.60

Govemment Grant t,440.92 1,,918.91,

Total 1,40.92 1,978.9't



MEGHALAYA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31sr MARCE 2019

Note 20- REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
(Amounts in Lakhs)

Note 20.1 Amount outstanding as per PGCIL as per the statement submitted by the PGCIL is Rs. 63.61 Lakhs and as

per the financial statement Rs.46.74 Lakhs. The diferrence of Rs.16.87 Lakhs is under reconciliation.

Note 20.2- The break-up of the certain items under Sale of Power in Technical nomenclatures, along with Quantum
of Sale is as under: -

Jyod

blic Lighting
Commercial
Public Lighting
Irrigation and
Agriculture
Public Water Works

Industrial Medium
and Low Voltage

and Agriculture

Water Works

3.68

742.24

1.48.20

7,75't.39
43,349.1.5

3,017.14

442.94

27,700.68

8,374.30

573.30

27,6n.U.
122.16

4.43

2,703.@
5,348.06

132.03

27.33

M3.17

1,,054.17

33.28

4,800.08

14,124.03

48,854.74 87,711.65

M3.77

billing on sale of Power to MPPL, Revenue on Sale

Payment Charges Collected From Consumers

Transmission Utility (STU) and Open Access Charges
Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC) Charges

of Connection Charges (Inter State Transmission System,

Electricity Duty

Sale of Power:

PRAS

Interchange Sales

to APPCL and HPPC
Money from Regulated Power

and Residential
of other

blic Lighting
and Agriculture

Water Works
Supply to others

and General Purpose
Proiect High Tension

Duty Recoveries

Charges From Consumers

Money from Regulated Power

on Purchase of Energy

Fees

operating revenues-

PGCILof India

sale of power to Assam
sale of power to Mizoram

Medium and Low Voltage
High and Extra High Voltage

operating revenues-
Rent

48,8il.74

44.82

232.39

79.77

86,ffi.48

36r.79

1,.54

329.42
1.80

87-t.1,6

552.66

45.50

825.77

Total 49,157.66 89,662.54

392.48

24.77

0.20

Domestic and
Residential

66.46

0.20

0.13

40.81

9.43Tension pT)



MEGHALAYA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2OL9

Tension (HT) + g"1ru High Tension (EHT)

Traction
supPIy

purpose

State Electricity Board (ASEB)

High and
High Voltage

Bulk Supply to others

Miscellaneous and
General Purpose

sale of
to Assam

476;t4

73.75

20.79

O,M

Domestic and
Residential

427.90

25.7't

0.2L

Domestic
Kutir Jyoti
Crematorium
Commercial
Public Lighting
Irrigation and Agriculture

High Tension (HT) * Extra High Tension (EHT)

Assam State Electricity Board (ASEB)

General purpose

Public Water Works
Industries:-
Low Tension (LT)

Railway Traction
Bulk supply

Commercial
Public Lighting
Irrigation and
Agriculture
Public Water Works

Industrial Medium
and Low Voltage
Industrial High and
Extra High Voltage

Bulk Supply to others

Miscellaneous and
General Purpose
Inter-state sale of
power to Assam

5.92

36.05

333.93

69.17

20.81.

0.55

95.37

0.43

0.72



MEGHALAYA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2019

Note 20.3- Details of Revenue earned from Cross Subsidy is as under: -

ln

The aforementioned 'Revenue earned from Cross Subsidy' forms a part of 'Unscheduled Interchange Sales'
mentioned in Note 20 above.

Note 20.4.1- Quantum of Category-wise Sale of Power (Outside the State) during the
Financial Year 2018-19 is stated as under:

Note 20.4.2- Quantum of Category-wise Sale of Power (Outside the State) during the

Note 20.5- 'Other Charges From Consumers' primarily include Disconnection and Recormection Charges

(Temporary and Permanent), Load Enhancement Charges, Charges towards Shifting of Poles, Meter Testing Fees,

Compensation Bills, Rentals of Poles, etc.

Green Valley Industsies Ltd (GVIL)
RNB Cement Pvt Ltd
Shyam Century Pvt Ltd
Maithan Alloys Ltd
Pioneer Carbide Pvt Ltd (PCPL)
Meghalaya Power Ltd.
Dalmia Cement

609.M
0.01

675.57

590.5E

394.59

381.18
67.85

729.62

1.18

238.03

209.74

773.67

Total 2,659.22 r,952.18

Swapping
DSM
Exchange

Non-solar
Assam State Electricity Board (ASEB)

247.21

68.82

298.29
't8.94

0.47

Total 633.73

351.20
86.30

402.67

30.22

0.55

Swapping
DSM
Exchange
Non-solar
Assam State Electdcity Board (ASEB)

Total 870.94



MEGHALAYA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,L0L9

Note 21- OTHER INCOME

Banks
From Others

Profit on Sale of Mutual Fund Units
Income

in Fair Value
and Hiring Income

Fees

Received

and Penalties
of scrap, tender forms and others

receipts
of Grant

Revenue Grants for Other Expenditures
from IT department

Refund of Surcharge from NEEPCO
Total

NOtC 22- PRIOR PERIOD INCOMES

Note 22.1- With regards to details of 'Prior Period Incomes' refer to Note 33.

Note 2& SLDC (STATE LOAD DISPATCH CENTRE) CHARGES

tn

tn

ln

0.97

200.11

277.87

0.53

50.00

24.04

7.75

7.@
84.40

725.43

4.16
6.38
0.74

1.80

0.63
15.51

10.77

M0.61
2,@9.58
1.,7U.85

6,576.37

334.32

113.24

1,312.75 11,958.30

Interest Income from Banks
Depreciation
Excess provisions of interest
Income from Investment
Amort2ation of grants
Other Incomes

Total

State Load Dispatch Centre (SLDC) Charges
Total

-t
-l



MEGHALAYA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2019

Note 2t1- POWER PURCHASE COSTS

1n

54,134.52

5,96/..52

60,099.04

Note 24.1.1- The details of Supplementary Bills received during the Financial Year 2018-19, are as under: -
IN

ln

Note 24.1.2- The details of Supplementary Bills received during the Financial Year 2Ol7-78, are as under: -

ln

tn

bills pertain to increase in Power Purchase Costs, to revision of earlier bills.

Credit bills pertain to decrease in Power Purchase Costs, , due to revision of earlier bills.

Note 24.2- No supplementary bills have been received from Transmission Licensees during the Financial Year 2077-

18

Power Purchase Costs

Surcharqe on Power Purchases

41.,097.78

3,296.31

49,232.45

4,n2.07
Total Power Purchase Costs 4,394.09

Total Power Purchase Costs consist of:
Outside Party Purchases
Wheeling Charges
Outside Party Charges

31,,986.41,

Total 31,986.41

94.43

0.47

94.43

0.47

NEEPCO
NTPC
OTPC
NHPC

Total 94.90 94.90

NEEPCO

NTPC
OTPC

NHPC

94.42

('t,734.ln
(276.e5)

0.47
(7,8s6.231Total

2,084.18

2,653.n

70.46

397.77

980.97

NEEPCO
NTPC
OTPC

4,737.95 1,449.73Total

2,073.72

(3e7.71)

1,672.80

NEEPCO
NTPC
OTPC

3,288.82Total



MEGHALAYA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2019

Note 24.3.1- Quantum of Source-wise Power Purchase the Financial Year 201&19:

Note 24.3.2- of Source-wise Power Purchase the Financial Year 2077-78:

Note 24.4.1- of Access for Power Purchase the Financial Year 2018-19:

Note 24.4.2- of Access for Power Purchase the Financial \ear 2077-18:

Note:- 24.5 Group has received the refund of surchage from NEEPCO amounting Rs. 6,576.31 lakhs during the

current year after resolution of dispute.

Note 25- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
(Amounts in takh6)

North Eastern Electric Power Corporation (NEEPCO) Limited
ONGC Tripura Power Company (OTPC)

Meghalaya Power Generation Corporation Limited, MePGCL
(Related ParW)
DSM

544.24

489.53

977.36

6.62

Total 2,071.76

orth Eastern Electric Power Corporation (NEEPCO) Limited
Tripura Power Company (OTPC)

Power Generation Corporation Limited,

670.93
390.83

L,277.13

TotaI

0.49

111.95

269.59

Maithon Power Plant Limited (MPPL)
Arunachal Pradesh Power Corporation Private Limited (APPCPL)

NTPC VidyutVyapar Nigam Ltd. (NVVN)
Power Trading Corporation (PTC) of India

TotaI 382.M

84.51

102.87
Maithon Power Plant Limited (MPPL)
Arunachal Pradesh Power Corporation Private Limited (APPCPL)

Power Trading Corporation (PTC) of India
187.38TotaI

9,556.181
624341

25.1,01

70,206.621

4M.621

21.,M6.74
11482.79

4.20
3L533.74

824.&

Salaries and wages
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff welfare expenses

Sub Total
Less: Emplovee benefits expense capitalised

37,709.109,762.@lTotal



MEGHALAYA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2079

Note 26- FINANCE COSTS

Note:26.1 Penal details are stated hereunder-

NOtC 27- DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Note 28- OTHER EXPENSES

and maintenance:

and Equipment
ydraulic Works

Works
& Cables

ehicles
and Fixtures 24.21

equipment
,ubricants and Consumable Stores 0.

(Annual Maintenance Fees)

(Amounts in Lakhs)

ln

tn

tn

70.54

579.42

129.1

659.43

29.75

4.86
91..98

3.01

40

1

13,1.65.05

0.05

0.M

23,733.76

3M.33

Interest:
Interest - including Penal Interest
Cost of raising finance
Other banking and guarantee charges

Less: Finance costs capitalised
73,765.54 24,078.70

52.37

Total 73,765.54 24,0?5.79

Penal Interest
Others

86.58

519.87
Total 606.45

Depreciation
Less: Depreciation expense capitalised

5,740.87 74,772.99

0.04
Total 6,740.87 74,772.95

A

.::,:'



MEGHALAYA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2019

Operating and General Expenses
Charges

Bad debts written off
Rent, Rates and Taxes
Telegram, Postage, Telegraph and Telex charges
Trainine, convevance and vehicle running expenses

and stationery expenses
.uditors' remuneration

Charges
Commission

Technical fees

License and Registration Charges
Books & Periodicals
Fees and subscription expenses
Advertisement charges
Legal and professional charges
Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory Commission (MSERC) Fees

Electricity and Water Charges
Lab Testing Expenses
Discount allowed
Bank Charges

expenses
Energy Charges

charges
Miscellaneous expenses

to others
period expense

Other Expenses Capitalised

Note 29- PRIOR PERIOD EXPENSES

Note 29.1- With regards to details of 'Prior Period Expenses' refer to Note 33.

Note 3& EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

13.48

75.76

459.86
23.73

69.28

25.89

0.18

8.46

0.M

21.06
431.12

5.70

0.08

17.74

0.6
4.24

1.6

9.

34.
17.

4.15
27.78

7.25

1..23

2-t.41.

IN

(Amounts in Lakhs)

88

20,

0.

77

3,626.75

61.83
2,156.02 3,sil.92

Total

Employee Benefit Expenses
Depreciation (under-provided in previous years)

Other Expenses
Administration Expenses - Relating To Previous Years
Interest and Other Finance Charges
Repairs and Maintenance to Works
Power Purchase Costs (Short Provisioning)

Total

Insurance Claims received against Fixed Assets
Insurance received against Damaged Vehicle
Insurance Claims Received for Staff
Shortage on physical verification of stock
Compensation to staff for iniuries, death and/or damages
Compensation to others for iniuries, death and/or damages

(1.00)
(8.83)

TotaI (e.83)

L192.06
36.M

-l

-l



MEGHALAYA POWER GENERATION CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH,2019

Note 30.1.1- The details of the above'Exceptional Items'for the Year 2078-79 are as under: -

ln

Note 30.1.2- The details of the above 'Exceptional Items' for the Year 2017-1,8 are as under: -

Amounts in

Note 31- DEFERRED TAX

Note 31.1- regards to details of 'Deferred Tax Items' reference to Note 55.

ln

-1.00

Compensation to staff for injuries, death and/or damages:
Ex-gratia Payment
Ex-gratia Payment

(1.00)

-0.3s
-1.00
-0.12

-0.10

Compensation to others for injuries, death and/or damages:
Paid to N kharian
Paid to Smt S khyllep
Electrocution
supply of electricity for lighting of coal mine for rescue operation
flooed of coal mine

(7.s71

Total (2.s71

-0.10
-0.30
(0.40)

Compensation to staff for injuries, death and/or damages:
Ex-gratia Payment
Ex-gratia Payment

-0.36
-0.18

0.57

Compensation to others for injuries, death and/or damages:
Electrocution of 12 Cows
Compensation Under NEC scheme

Receipt back of Cheque for payment made for Compensation in
Previous Year, but not en-cashed

0.02

1.81

3.00

4.81

Received from Insurance Company towards Minor Damage of
Vehicle No. ML-05-D-7751. at West Garo Hills (D) Division, Tura.

Received from United India Insurance Corporation towards
Insurance Claim against Policy No. 130800421.6p-104482036 for (L)

Ratan Choudhury (Lineman & Jugali )
TotaI

0.03Deferred tax Expenses (Prior Period)
0.03Total



lnformation as Rule 52 of the SEBI and Disclosure 2015 as on 30.09.2019

For Meghalaya Energy Corporation Ltd

\
E. W. Nongrum, Chairma n-cum

4 It t1

Lh)

Director

?e!r.rv$
B. P. Singh, Chief Financial Officer ,'

NCD Series first Series Second Series

rslN tNE760t07011 rNE760r07029

credit Rating BWR A-(SO) BWR A-(SO)

Asset Cover available as on 30.09.201.9 NA NA

Previous date of interest payment LO/Sepl2019 t0lSepl2019
Next date of interest pavment 70/Dec/2019 LO/Dec/2019

Previous date of Principal payment Nil Nil

Next date of Principal Payment nil nil

599.00Debenture Redemption Reserve

Debt Service Coverage Ratio for the half-year ended

30.09.2019
-0.23

lnterest Service Coverage Ratio for half-year ended

30.09.2019
-0.50

Debt Equity Ratio for the half year ended 30.09.2019 0.84

Net Worth for the half-year ended 30.09.20L9 -37353.26

Net Profit After Tax for the half-year ended

30.09.2019
-73345.42

Earnings per Share for the half-year ended 30.09.2019 -0.66

Date:14.11.2019

Place: Shillong



Annexure I
I-lrlI on

[(egulation 52 (8), read with Regulation 52 (4), of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 20151

Rs. in lakhs

sl.
No.

I'articulars

Consolidated
Halfyear ended Year ended

30th Sept'2019 30th Sept'2018 3l st March 2019

(Unaudited) (un-Audited)
I l0tal lncomc liom Operations 50464.41 NA 101620.84

?

Nct Prollt / (l-oss) Ibr the period (before
'l'ax. [:xceptional and/or Extraordinary
i tenrs )

-13346.42 NA -32490.96

.)

Nct Profit / (l-oss) lor the period before tax
(altcr [:xccptiorral and/or Extraordinary
i tcnrs )

-13346.42 NA -32500.78

4

Nct l'roflt / (l-oss) firr the period after tax
(a licr I rxccptiorral and/or Extraordinary
i tcrrrs

5

'lirtal ('ornprclrcnsive Income lbr the
pcriocl ICornprising Profit / (Loss) lor the
pcriod (aller tax) and Other
Ccr ensive lncorne after

-t3346.42 NA -32500.8 I

-t3346.42 NA -32500.81

6 l'aicl up l:quity Share Capital 203349.86 NA 203349.E6

Sharc Application Money Pending
A llotmcnt

l 6285. I 0 NA 4680.32

7 Ilcserves (excluding Revaluation Reserve) -256988.22 NA -243641.80

IJ Nct rrortlr -37353.26 NA -356lL.62

9 l'aid up [)cbt Capital / Outstanding Debt t7 t65t ;7 5 NA 14744'1.91

l0 Orrtstrrrd ing I(edeemable Pref'erence
Sharcs

nil NA nil

il

t2

l)ebt I:quity Ratio 0.84 NA 0.73
[iarnings I)cl Share (ofRs. l0/- each) (for
corrtintring and discontinued operations) -

a. llasic: -0.66 NA - 1.06

b. I)ilutcd -0.66 NA -2.91

ti ('apital l(cdernption Reserve

I1 I )cbcnLurc Redenrption Reserve 599.00 NA nil
l-i
t6

I )cbLScr v icc Covcrage Ratio
lntcrcst Scrvicc Coverage Ratio

-0.23 NA -0.33
-0.50 NA -0.74

Notc:
l)'Tlrc abovc is an cxtract olthe detailed lormat ofhalfyearly financial results filed with the Stock Exchanges under

[{cgulation 52 olthe SEI}l (Listing and Other Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,20l5. The full format of the half
l carll' finarrcial rcsults is available on the websites of the Stock Exchange(s) and the listed entity at www.meecl.nic.in.

2) lror thc itenrs rel'erred in sub-clauses (a), (b), (d) and (e) of the Regulation 52 (4) of the SEBI (Listing and Other
[)isclosLrlc l{cqr,rirernerrLs) Regulations.20l5, the pertinent disclosures have been nlade to the BSE and can be accessed
orr thc I l{1. r,ru rr-r1r'q_e J.r.!g.in.

3) IlrcIloanl ol'[)ilectorsintheirmeetingheldonthel41hofNovember20lghasapprovedthehalfyearlyfinancial results
as on i0.09.2019. l;uflher the results have also been reviewed by the Statutory Auditors of the Company.

4) Mcl:( 1. is tlrc holdirrg oonrpany of power generation utility, power distribution utility and power transmission utility of
thc (iovclnnrcnt ol' Mcglralaya.

5) 'l'he Corporation lras power stations located within the State of Meghalaya.

6) Salc ol'encrgy is accounted fbr based on tariffapproved by the Meghalaya State Electricity Regulatory Commission.

7) lrrconrc lionr opcrations includes Other Inconre amounting to Rs. 1312.75 lakhs (Previous year Rs. I 1958.30 lakhs).

8) lrorrrrrla usetl lirr oontputation of'Ratio :

a. "l)cht Scrr icc C ovcragc llatio" (DSCR): [Profit befbre interest, Depreciation and Tax]/(Principal repayment + Interest)

b. "lrttc:rcst Sct vicc C'ovcrage llatio" (ISCR) = [)rolit betbre interest, Depreciation and'Iax]/ Interest

For Meghalaya Energy Corporation Ltd.

*[.-..''(\
Datc: l-l'r' Novcrnbcr. 20 l9
Placc: Slrill,rng

(B. P. Singh)

Chief Financial Offrcer


